AGENDA

REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF MORTON, ILLINOIS

7:00 P.M.
MONDAY, JUNE 4, 2018
FREEDOM HALL, 349 W. BIRCHWOOD, MORTON, ILLINOIS

VI.

VII.

VIIL.

XI.

XIl.

XIII.

XIV.

XV.

XVI.

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG
PUBLIC HEARING

PRESENTATIONS AND SPECIAL REPORTS
PUBLIC COMMENT

A.
B.

Public Comments
Requests for Removal of Items from the Consent Agenda

CONSENT AGENDA

A.

B.

Approval of Minutes

1. Regular Meeting — May 21,2018
2. Closed Session — May 21, 2018
Approval of Bills

CONSIDERATION OF ITEMS REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA
VILLAGE PRESIDENT

VILLAGE CLERK

VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR

A.

Discussion of FY 2018 Results and Amended Budget for FY 2019.

CHIEF OF POLICE
CORPORATION COUNSEL

A.

Resolution 02-19 - A Resolution Authorizing Agreement with the Morton Paramedics, Local No. 4952, a
Division of the International Association of Firefighters, AFL-CIO, CLC.

DIRECTOR OF FIRE AND EMERGENCY SERVICES
DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS

A.

B.

D.

E.

Waive Formal Bidding and Acceptance of Proposal from All Service Contracting Corporation for Plant #2
Filter Rehabilitation in the Amount of $186,951.00.

Waive Formal Bidding and Acceptance of Proposal from All Service Contracting Corporation for Plant #2
Softener Rehabilitation in the Amount of $148,762.00.

Acceptance of Bid for the Morton Police Station Building Addition Project in the Amount of $755,220.00
Which Includes the Base Bid, Alternate Bid No. 1 and Alternate No. 2, and Award of Contract for Same to
Peoria Metro Construction Inc.

Acceptance of Proposal from iWorQ Systems for Public Works Management Software in the Amount of
$25,000.00.

Household Hazardous Waste Community Cleanup Event — Saturday, July 7th from 7:30am — 2:30pm at the
Bus Facility at 250 W. Courtland St.

PLANNING AND ZONING OFFICER

A.
B.
C.

Special Use Petition No. 18-02 SP: 1629 Copperfield Drive.
Special Use Petition No. 18-03 SP: 304 N. Nebraska Ave.

Ordinance 19-03 - An Ordinance Making Amendments Regarding Murals to Section 10-9-8 of Chapter 9 of
Title 10 of the Morton Municipal Code.

Agenda
Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Village of Morton, Illinois
Monday, June 4, 2018
Page 1 of 2




XVII. VILLAGE TRUSTEES
Trustee Belsley
Trustee Blunier
Trustee Leman
Trustee Heer
Trustee Newman
Trustee Parrott

XVI1Il. CLOSED SESSIONS
A. Closed Session Under 5 ILCS 120/2(C)(2) to Discuss Collective Negotiating Matters Between the Village
and its Employees or Their Representatives.

XIX. CONSIDERATION OF MATTERS ARISING FROM CLOSED SESSIONS
XX. ADJOURNMENT

mEHOOW >

Agenda
Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Village of Morton, Illinois
Monday, June 4, 2018
Page 2 of 2



VILLAGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
REGULAR MEETING
MORTON FIRE DEPARTMENT - 300 W. COURTLAND ST.
7:00 P.M., MAY 21, 2018

After calling the meeting to order, President Kaufman led the Pledge of Allegiance. The Clerk
called the roll, with the following members present: Belsley, Leman, Newman, Kaufman — 4.

PUBLIC HEARING — None.

PRESENTATIONS — President Kaufman presented a proclamation recognizing Daniel Mueller
as a State of Illinois Top High School Innovator of the Year.

President Kaufman then presented a proclamation recognizing the Morton High School
Marching Band for receiving the John Philip Sousa Foundation’s Sudler Shield Award.

Chief Hilliard presented Presidential Volunteer Service awards to the auxiliary officers who
volunteered 100 hours of more during 2017. Those who received awards included Tony Dubois,
Roger Evans, Nick Gilmore, Todd Glascock, Jacob Selke, Joe Stidman, Steven Tyler, and Bob
Willis.

PUBLIC COMMENT — None.

CONSENT AGENDA
A. Approval of Minutes.
1. Regular Meeting — May 7, 2018
2. Closed Session —May 7, 2018
3. Closed Session — April 16, 2018
B. Approval of Bills

Trustee Leman moved to approve the Consent Agenda. Motion was seconded by Trustee
Belsley and approved with the following roll call vote:

Yes: Belsley, Leman, Newman, Kaufman — 4.
No: None.
Absent: Blunier, Heer, Parrott — 3.

VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR

Administrator Smick presented the May 2018 Tourism Grant Committee grant
recommendations. Tourism Director Susan Pyles gave an brief introduction/overview of the
grant recommendations. There were 13 events that received grants for a total of $94,800. Trustee
Belsley noted that the funds that support the grant program come from the hotels and motels in
the area and go back into supporting events that end up creating further overnight stays and
increased tourism into the community. President Kaufman noted that there has been a push to
bring more bands into the Pumpkin Festival parade and that there will likely be more grants
forthcoming to support this goal. Trustee Newman moved to approve. Motion was seconded by
Trustee Belsley and approved with the following roll call vote:

Yes: Belsley, Leman, Newman, Kaufman — 4.
No: None.
Absent: Blunier, Heer, Parrott — 3.



Administrator Smick then presented Resolution 01-19, a resolution authorizing the purchase of a
new computer server. She noted that the resolution would authorize the purchase of a new
computer server not to exceed $60,000. The current server is over 5 years old and had a drive fail
on it last year. She said that she is hoping to go to a cloud version of all of the Office products,
which require a lot of data storage, and also noted that this would free up a lot of storage space
on the new server and was included in the budget for this fiscal year. The cost would be spread
evenly across the general fund and the three utility funds. Trustee Leman moved to approve.
Motion was seconded by Trustee Newman and approved with the following roll call vote:

Yes: Belsley, Leman, Newman, Kaufman — 4.
No: None.
Absent: Blunier, Heer, Parrott — 3.

DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS

DPW Loudermilk requested acceptance of proposal from Utility Safety and Design, Inc. for
External Corrosion Direct Assessment (ECDA) in the amount of $24,020.00. He noted that this
is for inspection and survey to determine the integrity of the 8 natural gas feeder line that comes
into town. Trustee Belsley moved to approve. Motion was seconded by Trustee Newman and
approved with the following roll call vote:

Yes: Belsley, Leman, Newman, Kaufman — 4.
No: None.
Absent: Blunier, Heer, Parrott — 3.

DPW Loudermilk then requested acceptance of bid for the Adams Street Reconstruction Project
(Main St. — First St.) in the amount of $261,881.62 and award of contract for same to Illinois
Civil Contractors, Inc. He noted that this is in a critical spot in town and would take some
months to complete but should be done prior to the Pumpkin Festival, and also that the prices
were excellent and came in well under budget. Trustee Newman moved to approve. Motion was
seconded by Trustee Leman and approved with the following roll call vote:

Yes: Belsley, Leman, Newman, Kaufman — 4.
No: None.
Absent: Blunier, Heer, Parrott — 3.

DPW Loudermilk then requested acceptance of bid for the First Avenue Improvements — Phase
I Project (Delwood St. — Birchwood St.) in the amount of $508,930.54 and award of contract for
same to Illinois Civil Contractors, Inc. He noted that this was also well under budget and the
project will complete multiple years of work on First Ave. from Greenwood all the way to
Birchwood. Trustee Belsley moved to approve. Motion was seconded by Trustee Newman and
approved with the following roll call vote:

Yes: Belsley, Leman, Newman, Kaufman — 4.
No: None.
Absent: Blunier, Heer, Parrott — 3.

DPW Loudermilk then requested permission to request bids for the E. Jefferson St./N. Third
Ave. Parking Lot & Event Space Reconstruction Project. He noted that this is the space where
the Apostolic Christian Church used to be and that the designs are still being finalized, but would
involve infrastructure and improvement to allow for the space to be used year-round for future
tourism events. Trustee Newman moved to approve. Motion was seconded by Trustee Leman
and approved by a unanimous voice vote.



DPW Loudermilk then requested permission to request bids for the E. Jefferson St. Pavement
Patching Project (First St. — Fourth St.). Trustee Leman moved to approve. Motion was seconded
by Trustee Newman and approved approved by a unanimous voice vote.

DPW Loudermilk then requested A) acceptance of proposal from All Service Contracting
Corporation for Plant #2 Filter Rehabilitation in the amount of $186,951.00, and B) acceptance
of proposal from All Service Contracting Corporation for Plant #2 softener rehabilitation in the
Amount of $148,762.00. Attorney McGrath stated that to bypass competitive bidding for these
would require a supermajority, of which the sufficient number of trustees were not present to
constitute a supermajority. These two items were tabled until the next meeting.

DPW Loudermilk then noted the Village has completed flushing the water system and that he
has submitted a letter to the IEPA stating that all of the tasks relating to the compliance
commitment agreement with the IEPA have been completed.

VILLAGE TRUSTEES
BELSLEY — Nothing to report.

LEMAN — Trustee Leman requested an overview/discussion of the overall health of the general
fund, and asked Administrator Smick to give an overview of all the things the general fund
contributes to. She gave a brief overview and said she would like to take some time to analyze
the previous fiscal year’s budget and come back with a more detailed report on the reasons it had
ended up better than expected.

NEWMAN — Nothing to report.

ADJOURNMENT TO EXECUTIVE SESSION

With no action expected to be taken following the Executive Session for the purposes of A)
discussing collective negotiating matters between the Village and its employees or their
representatives, per 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(2), and B) discussing the appointment, employment,
compensation, discipline, performance, or dismissal of a specific employee of the Village, per
5 ILCS 120/2(c)(1). Trustee Newman moved to adjourn to Executive Session at 8:10 p.m.
Motion was seconded by Trustee Leman and approved with the following roll call vote:

Yes: Belsley, Leman, Newman, Kaufman — 4.
No: None.
Absent: Blunier, Heer, Parrott — 3.

ADJOURNMENT

Upon returning from Executive Session at 8:35 p.m., the Clerk determined the same members
present. With no further business to come before the Board, Trustee Belsley moved to adjourn.
Motion was seconded by Trustee Leman and followed by a unanimous voice vote.

ATTEST:

PRESIDENT

VILLAGE CLERK



RESOLUTION NO. 02-19
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AGREEMENT WITH THE
MORTON PARAMEDICS, LOCAL NO. 4952, A DIVISION
OF THE INTERNATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FIREFIGHTERS, AFL-CIO, CLC
WHEREAS, the Village has concluded negotiations with the Morton Paramedics, Local No.
4952, a Division of the International Association of Firefighters, AFL-CIO, CLC; and
WHEREAS, it is appropriate to enter into an agreement with the Union.
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES
OF THE VILLAGE OF MORTON, Tazewell County, Illinois, that the Agreement with the Union in
the form as attached to this Resolution is approved and the President, Fire Chief, and Village
Administrator are authorized to execute same on behalf of the Village.
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this resolution shall be in full force and effect upon its
passage and approval.

PASSED AND APPROVED at a regular meeting of the President and Board of Trustees of

the Village of Morton, Tazewell County, Illinois, this day of ,2018; and

upon roll call the vote was as follows:

AYES:
NAYS:
ABSENT:
ABSTAINING:
APPROVED this_____day of ,2018.
President
ATTEST:

Village Clerk



LABOR AGREEMENT BETWEEN
VILLAGE OF MORTON IL
AND
MORTON PARAMEDICS

INTERNATIONAL ASSOCIATION
OF

FIREFIGHTERS
LOCAL # 4952



Table of Contents

ARTICLE 1 = PREAMBLE ...ttt bbb 3
ARTICLE Il = RECOGNITION ..ottt bbb 4
ARTICLE I = UNION SECURITY ..ottt bbb 5
ARTICLE IV = HOURS OF DUTY oottt 7
ARTICLE V — WAGES AND RATES OF PAY ...oiiiiiiiicti it 8
ARTICLE VI — PAID LEAVES OF ABSENCE ......ooiiiiiiiiiiiiicc e 10
ARTICLE VII = UNPAID LEAVES OF ABSENCE ..ottt 13
ARTICLE VT = SENIORITY RIGHTS ...oiiiiiiiiicii it 15
ARTICLE IX— OVERTIME SHIFT FILING RECALL HOLDOVERS........cooviiiiiiiiiiiiiicii i 16
ARTICLE X — GRIEVANCE PROCEDURE ........oiiiiiiitiiiiic ittt s 19
ARTICLE X1 — IMPASSE RESOLUTION AND NO STRIKE AND NO LOCKOUT ......cccoiiiiiiiiiiiiciiicnice e 21
ARTICLE XII = HEALTH ...ttt bbb s b s s aa s saa e 22
ARTICLE XIT = SAFETY ..ttt e b s s aa e saa e 24
ARTICLE XIV = PENSIONS ..ottt bbb 25
ARTICLE XV — NO DISCRIMINATION ..ottt 26
ARTICLE XVI = MANAGEMENT RIGHTS ....oeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii it 27
ARTICLE XVIH = DUTIES.....ciiiiiiiiii ittt bbb s b s b s aa s saa e 28
ARTICLE XV — GENERAL PROVISIONS .....ooiiiiiiiiiiiiii it 29
ARTICLE XIX = DISCIPLINE.......oiiiiiiiiiiiiiiie ettt e 30
ARTICLE XX = SHIFT EXCHANGE .....ooiiiiiiiiiiiiii e 31
ARTICLE XXI — PROTECTIVE GEAR AND CLOTHING ALLOWANCE........ccociiiiiiiiiiniiiiiici e 32
ARTICLE XXII = PARAMEDICS .....ooiiiiiiiiii e 33
ARTICLE XXIT = RESIDENCY ..ottt 35
ARTICLE XXIV — RULES AND REGULATIONS......coiiiiiiiiitiicii s 36
ARTICLE XXV — DRUG AND ALCOHOL TESTING OF EMPLOYEES SECTION.......ccooviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiecnieccis 37
ARTICLE XXVI = GUARANTEE OF TERMS ....ooiiiiiiiiiit st 42
ARTICLE XXVII — EDUCATIONAL ASSISTANCE POLICY ....ccuviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiicic it 43
ARTICLE XXVl — SUBCONTRACTING.......coiitiiiiiiiiiii ittt s 45
ARTICLE XXIX = LAYOFF AND RECALL ....cooitiiiiiiiiiii ittt 46
ARTICLE XXX = SAVINGS CLAUSE.......ootiiiiiii s 47
ARTICLE XXXI = TERM OF AGREEMENT ....ootiiiiiiiiicii it 48
APPENDIX A a e s 49
APPENDIX “B:” WAGE AND SALARY SCHEDULE ......ccooiiiiiiiniiiiiiii e 51



ARTICLE 1 — PREAMBLE

This Agreement is entered into by and between the Village of Morton, lllinois, hereinafter referred to as
the EMPLOYER, and the Morton Paramedics, Local No. 4952, of the International Association of
Firefighters, AFL-CIO, hereinafter referred to as the UNION.

It is the purpose of this Agreement to achieve and maintain harmonious relations between the Employer
and the Union, to establish proper standards of wages, hours, and other terms and conditions of
employment and to provide for the equitable and peaceful adjustments and differences, which may
arise between the parties.



ARTICLE Il — RECOGNITION

The employer hereby recognizes the union as the sole and exclusive bargaining representative for all
full-time paramedic employees of the Village of Morton, excluding part-time paramedic employees,
paid-on-call employees and the Fire Chief, for the purpose of collective bargaining and establishing and
administering a written labor agreement covering wages, rates of pay, hours of labor, and all other
terms and conditions of employment.



ARTICLE Il = UNION SECURITY

Section 3.1 Maintenance of Membership and Agency Shop

1.

Each full-time paramedic employee who, on the effective date of this agreement, is a member
of the union, and each full-time paramedic employee who becomes a member after that date,
shall maintain his membership in the union during the term of this agreement, consistent with
Section 6(f) of the Act.

Any present full-time paramedic employee who is not a member of the union shall, as a
condition of employment, be required to pay a proportionate share (not to exceed the amount
of union dues) of the cost of the collective bargaining process contract administration and
pursuing matters affecting wages, hours, and conditions of employment.

All full-time paramedic employees hired on or after the effective date of this agreement and
who have not made application for membership shall, on or after the thirtieth (30) day following
their respective dates of hire also be required to pay a fair share of the cost of the collective
bargaining process and contract administration. Such monthly fair share service charge shall be
equivalent to the uniform monthly dues and/or assessment(s) paid by member to the Union,
less that portion of said dues and assessment(s) which are or may be used for political purposes.

Section 3.2 Payroll Deduction of Union Dues/Fair Share Fee

1.

2.

During the term of this agreement the employer agrees to make a payroll deduction each pay
period, of union dues, fair share fee, initiation fee, and assessment(s), in the amount certified to
be current by the Secretary —Treasurer of the union, from the pay of those employees covered
by this agreement who individually request in writing that such deductions be made. The total
amount of the deductions shall be remitted to the union no later than seven (7) days after the
deduction is made by the employer.

Authorization for such deductions shall be irrevocable unless revoked by written notice to the
employer and to the union during the thirty (30) days prior to the expiration of the contract.

Section 3.3 Involuntary Deductions.

In the event that an employee fails to voluntarily sign a check-off authorization, or if an employee who
has previously signed an authorization objects to a specific deduction or assessment, The Employer shall
make an involuntary deduction from the wages of the employee in the amount previously certified to
the employer by the Secretary-Treasurer of the Union and forward such sums to the union within seven
(7) days of the deduction.

Section 3.4 Objections on Religious Grounds.

The obligation to pay a fair share fee to the Union shall not apply to any employee who, on the basis of a
bona fide religious tenet or teaching of a church or religious body of which such employee is a member,
objects to the payment of a fair share fee to the Union. Upon proper substantiation and collection of
the entire fee, the Union will make payment in behalf of the employee to an agreeable non-religious



charitable organization mutually agreed to by the objecting employee and the Union. If the employee
and the Union are unable to agree upon a non-religious charitable organization, the organization shall
be determined in accordance with the procedures established by the lllinois State Labor Relations
Board.

Section 3.5 Objections on Other Grounds.

Any non-member making a fair share payment may object to the amount of his fair share payments on
the grounds that all or part of such payments have been expended to the Union for political activities or
causes or for activities or causes making ideological issues not germane to the collective bargaining
process or contract administration. Any such employee with any such objection shall process his/her
objection in accordance with the procedure set forth in Appendix A, attached hereto and made a part of
this agreement.

Section 3.6 Indemnification

The union shall indemnify and hold harmless the Employer against any and all claims, suits or judgments
brought or issued against the Employer as a result of any action taken pursuant to the check-off
provision, including any costs incurred by the Employer arising from the challenges to the fair share fee
amount provided, that the Employer has not promoted or instigated such challenge.

In the event of any legal action against the Employer brought in a court or administrative agency
because of its compliance with this article, the Union agrees to defend such action, at its own expense
and through its own counsel provided:

1. The Employer gives immediate notice of the action in writing to the Union, and permits the
Union intervention as a part if it so desires, and

2. The Employer gives full and complete cooperation to the Union and its counsel in securing and
giving evidence, obtaining witnesses and making relevant information available to both and all
appellate levels.



ARTICLE IV — HOURS OF DUTY

Section 4.1 Application of this Article

This Article shall not be construed as a guarantee of hours of work per day or per week. Overtime or
premium pay shall not be paid more than once for the same hours of work and there shall be no
pyramiding of premium or overtime rates under this Agreement. No modification of the work day or
work weeks shall result in a reduction in the rate of pay as specified in Article V of this Agreement.

Section 4.2 Platoon Duty Shift — Regular Hours of Work

Full-time paramedic employees covered by the terms of this Agreement shall be assigned to the regular
platoon duty shifts. For the purposes of this Agreement a “duty shift” or “duty day” shall be defined as a
24 consecutive hours of duty, starting at 7:00 AM and ending the following 7:00 AM the following day.
The duty shift shall be followed by 48 consecutive hours off-duty. This provision shall not limit the Fire
Chief’s authority to rotate the employees on or between duty shifts or to temporarily modify duty shifts
or work cycles as may be necessary to insure adequate staffing and harmonious work environment.

Employees shall not be allowed to be on —duty for more than 48 hours within any given 72 hour period,
except as may be otherwise directed by the Fire Chief in the event of a disaster or other emergency.

Section 4.3 Overtime Hours

Employees working any hours in excess of 40 hours per workweek, as defined by the Fair Labor
Standards Act (FLSA), shall be considered overtime hours subject to the overtime rates as provided in
this Agreement. Paramedic employees under this Agreement shall not qualify as nor be considered FLSA
“partially exempt” employees or as “fire protection employees” or as being “employed in fire protection
activities” with a legal authority and responsibility to engage in fire suppression as defined by the Fair
Labors Standards Act.



ARTICLE V — WAGES AND RATES OF PAY

Section 5.1 Annual Salary Schedule

The Annual Salaries of the members of the bargaining union shall be paid pursuant to the negotiated
salary attached hereto and made a part of this agreement and identified as “Appendix B”

Section 5.2 Straight-Time Hourly Rate

The regular and basic hourly rate of pay shall be determined and computed by dividing the employees’
annual salary by 3328 hours.

Section 5.3 Overtime Rate

The overtime rate shall be paid for all overtime worked at the rate of one and one-half (1 %) times the
employee’s basic hourly rate. All paid leaves of absence shall be counted as hours worked, when
calculating overtime pay due an employee.

Section 5.4 Recall Rate

Employees recalled to duty, once relieved, shall receive a minimum of 2 hours pay at the employee’s
overtime rate.

Section 5.5 Holiday Rate

Employees whose work is regularly scheduled on any of the 9 recognized holidays shall be paid “holiday
pay” which shall be double the regular hourly rate, including longevity and incentive pay.

For platoon employees, the holiday shall be considered the work shift beginning 7:00 a.m. on the day
the holiday is observed and ending at 7:00 a.m. the following day. The following holidays will be
observed.

New Year’s Day

Easter Sunday

Memorial Day

Independence Day

Labor Day

Thanksgiving Day

The Friday after Thanksgiving
Christmas Eve

Christmas Day

Lo NOURWNPRE



Section 5.6 Longevity Pay

5.61 Full-time employees hired before January 1, 2008, shall receive longevity pay in the following
amounts according to the following schedule:

Required Years Longevity Increase
of Employment Added to Base Salary
3 2% of Base Salary
6 4% of Base Salary
9 6% of Base Salary
12 7% of Base Salary
15 8% of Base Salary
18 9% of Base Salary
21 10% of Base Salary (maximum amount)

5.62 Full-time employees hired on or after January 1, 2008, shall receive longevity pay in the following
amounts according to the following schedule:

Required Years Longevity Increase
of Employment Added to Base Salary
5 2% of Base Salary
10 4% of Base Salary
15 6% of Base Salary
17 7% of Base Salary
19 8% of Base Salary
21 9% of Base Salary
23 10% of Base Salary (maximum amount)

5.63 Longevity pay shall be in addition to an employee’s base salary. Longevity pay and any increases
thereto shall begin on the first pay period following the date that the required years of employment are
completed.

Section 5.7 New Hires

5.7 A new hire shall start at Step A.

Section 5.8 Promotions

5.8 If a person is promoted from paramedic to paramedic supervisor, the pay shall be as set forth in
Appendix B.



ARTICLE VI — PAID LEAVES OF ABSENCE

Section 6.1 PTO Paid Time Off.
Paid time off (PTO) will be accrued by full-time paramedic employees in accordance with Appendix D.

Employees that reach the maximum bank shall no longer accrue any paid time off until the PTO bank
drops below the maximum bank limit.

Section 6.2 Vacation Schedule

A Vacation Schedule intended to limit scheduled time off to a maximum of 1 employee on vacation per
duty shift will be maintained by the Union in a manner that is consistent with past practice.

Section 6.3 Sick and Injury Leaves

Any employee incurring a sickness or disability shall receive sick leave with full pay. Employees shall
earn 8.4 hours of “sick leave” for each calendar month of employment. Sick days may be accrued up to
a maximum of 1800 hours. Upon retirement these 1800 hours can be applied at a rate of 8.4 hours per
day to IMRF service credit. The Fire Chief shall have the discretion and authority to allow fractional
days.

The Fire Chief may require medical certification or recertification from the employee’s physician to
support a claim of leave or fitness or to return to duty under this section. An employee who works as a
self-employed person or for another employer while on sick leave under this section is subject to
disciplinary action.

When a sick leave is foreseeable, an employee must provide reasonable notice prior to leave.

An employee may use sick leave benefits for absences due to illness, or medical appointment of the
employee’s sick child, sibling, parent, mother-in-law, father-in-law, grandchild, grandparent, or
stepparent, for the reasonable periods of time as the employee’s attendance may be necessary, on the
same terms upon which the employee is able to use sick leave benefits for the employee’s own illness or
injury, no more than the sick leave hours that would be accrued during 6 months at the employee’s then
current rate of entitlement may be used by the employee for absences due to an illness, injury, or
medical appointment of the employee’s child, spouse, domestic partner, sibling, parent, mother-in-law,
father-in-law, grandchild, grandparent, or stepparent.

On termination of employment there shall be no payment for unused sick days.
Section 6.3(a) Sick Leave Donation

The Village of Morton desires to provide a mechanism by which employees of the Village of Morton may
donate accumulated sick time to another employee who has a personal emergency and who has
exhausted his or her available paid leave. The decision to donate sick leave to another employee of the
Village of Morton is a choice to be made freely by each employee. No person shall attempt to unduly
influence another employee to donate sick time off.

In order to receive sick time donated from another employee, all of the following criteria must be met:

10



1. The employee receiving the donated hours must have exhausted all of his or her available time
off.

2. The employee receiving the donation must suffer from a serious and prolonged medical
condition, which is defined to mean a physical or mental impairment that substantially limits the
ability of the individual to perform the essential functions of the individual’s job, which cannot
be accommodated through reasonable accommodations.

3. There is sufficient medical documentation to establish that the employee receiving the donation
suffers from a serious and prolonged medical condition.

An employee desiring to donate hours shall submit a written Donation Request, on a form made
available by the Village of Morton. Donations may not accumulate beyond one pay period. Hours
donated must be used in the same pay period in which the donation is made. Donations requests will be
processed in the order in which they are received. Donations requests may be granted in whole, granted
in part and denied in part, or denied in whole.

No employee may donate more than one-half of the amount of annual leave he or she would accrue
during one calendar year.

Section 6.4 Emergency/Personal leave

To insure full-time employees do not suffer a loss of income when personal business requires their
absence from work, employees are eligible for personal leave. Personal leave can be taken in increments
as small as 1 hour. The purpose of personal leave is to provide for a continuation of compensation when
the employee is legitimately absent to handle personal business, which cannot otherwise be conducted
outside of the employee’s normal working hours. Prior approval is required from the employee’s
department head in advance of the employee’s absence. Exceptions may be made in the event of an
unforeseen emergency situation, at the discretion of the Chief or Paramedic Supervisor. This leave shall
not be used to extend vacation or holiday period and the time must be taken in 1 hour increments.

Each employee will be issued 24 hours emergency leave on the first day of January of each year. When
personal leave is not used during the calendar year, the unused days shall not accrue or accumulate to
the next year. Employees shall not receive additional compensation for unused days of person leave.
Upon an employee’s voluntary or involuntary termination of employment with the Village, including
retirement, the employee shall not receive any additional compensation for unused days of personal
leave.

An emergency is an unforeseen situation or circumstance which occurs suddenly and without warning
and is the result of circumstances beyond the control of the employee which necessitates the urgent
and immediate personal attention of the employee. Any situation or circumstance for which an
employee is eligible to take sick leave is not an emergency for which the employee is eligible to take
personal leave.

Section 6.5 Funeral and Bereavement Leave

Employees shall be entitled to funeral leave, which is exclusive of emergency leave days, based on the
following:

(a) The maximum yearly funeral leave is 72 hours off.

11



(b) If an employee desires to obtain funeral leave, he shall, as soon as possible under the
circumstances, notify his supervisor of his desire for funeral leave. He shall provide such
information regarding the request as his supervisor reasonably needs to determine the
appropriate number of days. The supervisor shall determine the number of days, if any, that
may be allowed. Said determination shall be based on uniform standards.

In the event of a death in the immediate family of an employee, the employee shall be granted (2) duty
day(s) off with pay. The employee’s immediate family is defined as spouse, parents, children (including
step and half), brother or sister (including in-law, step, and half), father-in-law, mother-in-law, daughter-
in-law, son-in-law, grandparents and grandchildren.

In the event of a death to a close family member of an employee, the employee shall be granted (1) duty
day(s) off with pay. The employee’s close family is defined as uncle, aunt, or first cousin of the
employee.

The Fire Chief may grant up to one (1) additional duty day should an unusual condition exist. These
conditions may include, but are not limited to, the employee being required to travel extensive
distances to attend services.

Section 6.6 Family and Medical Leave Act (FMLA):

(A) The provisions of the FMLA shall apply to all employees. If an employee desires to leave
pursuant to the FMLA, he/she shall notify the Fire Chief. Leave may be granted in
accordance with the FMLA, provided the employee has complied with all applicable
provisions of same.

(B) If an employee is not working due to pregnancy, and she is on leave pursuant to FMLA, she
will be paid to the event she has accumulated “sick leave” days. After all accumulated sick
days are used, the employee will not be paid for any days during which she is absent from
work due to pregnancy.

Section 6.7 Fitness for Duty:

In the event the employer has a reason to believe an employee is physically unfit to perform his or her
duties due to injury, illness, or other medical condition, the employer may request a fit for duty physical
exam from IWIRC or another Occupational health Professional selected by the employee.

Section 6.8 Military Leave

In addition to any other paid leaves of absence, any employee who is a member of the reserve forces of
the United States or of this State shall be paid in accordance with applicable laws.

12



ARTICLE VII — UNPAID LEAVES OF ABSENCE

LEAVE WITHOUT PAY:

(A)

(B)

(€)

(D)

(E)

(F)

(G)
(H)

A regular, full-time employee with at least one (1) calendar year of consecutive service who has
a need to be absent from work for any reason, and who is not eligible for any other types of
leave, may request leave without pay. Leave without pay shall not be granted unless all accrued
and applicable paid leaves have been exhausted.

Requests for leave without pay shall be submitted, in writing, and require the approval of the
Fire Chief.

In requesting leave without pay, an employee shall indicate the reason for the leave, the date
the leave is required to begin, and the date the leave is requested to end. Requests for leave
without pay shall be submitted as far in advance as possible. Except for emergency situations,
requests for leave without pay exceeding one duty shift shall be submitted at least two (2)
calendar weeks prior to the date the leave is requested to begin.

Leave without pay will be considered for satisfactory performing employees on the basis of the
nature of the request, the service needs of the Village, and whether approval of the leave
without pay would be detrimental to the operations of the department. The Village reserves
the right, in its sole discretion, to determine the appropriateness of a request for leave without
pay. Approval of leave without pay is not guaranteed wand if denied, is not subject to the
grievance process.

An employee returning from leave without pay shall be reinstated to the employee’s prior
position at the same pay grade and salary as when the leave without pay began, provided that
the employee is capable of performing the essential duties, and that there is a vacant position
available. If the employee’s prior position is not available, then the employee may be
considered for any vacant position for which the employee is qualified. If another position is not
found for the employee with thirty (30) calendar days from the date the leave without pay
expires, the employee’s employment with the Village shall be terminated. The termination shall
be considered voluntary because the employee requested the original leave.

It is understood that the Village may hire another person to fill the position of an employee on
an approved leave of absence.

Failure of an employee to report to work at the end of the approved leave period or request for
an extension of the leave period prior to its expiration shall be considered as the voluntary
resignation of the employee. The Village has the sole discretion in determining whether any
extension will be granted and denial of an extension request is not subject to grievance.

Employees on leave without pay shall not be permitted to obtain, accept, or work at outside
employment during the leave without pay without prior written authorization from the Fire
Chief. The Fire Chief has the sole discretion in granting permission and the denial of permission
is not subject to the grievance process.

While on leave without pay, employees shall not forfeit any accrued benefits.
While on leave without pay, an employee shall:
1. Accrue no paid leave, including sick leave and vacation leave.

2. Accrue no service credit.

13



3. Receive no benefits, including educational assistance and health insurance. Health insurance
coverage may be continued while on leave without pay, in accordance with the
Consolidated Omnibus Budget Reconciliation Act (COBRA). Employees shall be responsible
for the entire cost of coverage. Failure to make payments on a timely basis may result in
termination of coverage. Any employee who chooses not to continue health insurance
coverage while on leave without pay, or who has health insurance coverage cancelled while
on leave without pay, may be added to the group health insurance plan upon returning to
work in accordance with the then current group health insurance plan provisions. Any non-
Village paid benefits that the employee wishes to remain in effect must be paid in full by the
employee.

4. Receive no compensation, including holiday pay.

5. Receive no longevity pay increases that may be scheduled to occur during the leave period.
An employee’s anniversary date shall be adjusted by the length of the leave period. Receive
no merit pay increases that may be scheduled to occur during the leave period. Should a
scheduled merit pay increase occur during the leave period, the Fire Chief shall postpone
such merit pay increase until the employee returns to work and is evaluated. The fire Chief
may also postpone the review date if it is felt that sufficient time has not elapsed to
adequately evaluate the employee’s performance.

6. Receive no credit for longevity.

(I) Before requesting leave under this Article, an employee shall use all paid time off and then all
leave he or she would be entitled to under the Family Medical Leave Act (FMLA). Only at such
time as all available time under FMLA is used, or in the event FMLA does not apply, can this
Article be used. The total time an employee can take off when combining paid time off, FMLA
leave and any leave granted under this Article shall not exceed one year.

14



ARTICLE VIII — SENIORITY RIGHTS

Section 8.1 Definition

Seniority means an employee’s length of continuous full-time employment with the Village of Morton,
since the employee’s last date of hire. If more than one person is hired on the same day, they shall be
placed on the seniority list according to the drawing of lots which shall be done when the seniority list is
established.

Section 8.2 Applicability

Upon execution of this Agreement, the employer shall establish seniority for all existing full-time
paramedic employees, according to the provisions set forth in this Article.

Section 8.3 Probation Period

New full-time paramedic employees shall serve a probationary period of one (1) year. Any full-time
paramedic employee may be discharged during his/her probationary period. In such event the employee
shall be notified of the reason(s) for the discharge at least fifteen (15) days prior to the effective date of
the discharge action.

The seniority of the employee retained beyond the probationary period shall date back to his/her last
date of hire.

Section 8.4 Breaks in Continuous Service

A full-time employee’s continuous service record shall be broken by voluntary resignation, voluntary
change to part-time employment, discharger for just cause, and retirement. However, if an employee
returns to full-time employment with the Village under this Agreement within one year, the employee
will, for the purpose of determining seniority as defined in this Article and any length of service related
benefit, including PTO, be fully credited for their previous length of continuous full-time employment,
less the broken employment period.

Section 8.5 Seniority Lists

Annually the employer shall post on all bulletin boards a seniority list showing the continuous service of
each employee. A copy of the seniority list shall be simultaneously provided to the Union.

15



ARTICLE IX — OVERTIME SHIFT FILLING RECALL HOLDOVERS

Section 9 Overtime Distribution

Overtime will be offered to full time paramedics by order of the overtime list. Each full time paramedic
will have the opportunity to claim up to 12 hours per month of overtime from the initial offering. After
all full time paramedics have had an opportunity to claim up to twelve hours, the open shifts will then
be offered to part time paramedics. Shifts will be claimed and assigned in 12 hour increments until all
remaining shifts are filled or no part time employee claims any remaining shifts. Any remaining shifts will
then be offered again to full time paramedics. Shifts will be claimed and assigned in the same manner as
the initial offer.

Section 9.1 Open shift filling

1.

Employees that cannot work their scheduled shift, regardless of the reason for their
absence, shall notify the on-duty paramedic supervisor or senior paramedic in the event
that a paramedic supervisor is not on duty, as soon as they become aware that they cannot
work. It is expected that notification should not be less than 1 hour before their scheduled
shift. It is understood that, on rare occasions, an unforeseen emergency situation may arise
which does not allow for early notification. In this situation, the Fire Chief or paramedic
supervisor may grant an exception to the 1 hour stipulation.

This policy may be used in conjunction with the holdover policy to insured that continuous
staff coverage is maintained.

Every effort should be made to fill voluntary open shift coverage in the following order:

a. Full-time employees
b. Part-time employees

Nothing in this policy shall limit the ability to use creativity and any combination of qualified
employees or work hours to fill an open shift.

In the event that the Fire Chief or his designee determines that qualified staffing is needed
in addition to the regular staffing levels then this policy shall be used to fill what may be
considered those additional open shifts.

The Union shall maintain the overtime list of all full-time paramedic employees. The
overtime list shall be updated at the end of every shift or as is otherwise practical. The same
order on the overtime list shall be used to determine what order employees are offered
overtime and in what order full-time employees are subject to mandatory recall. The order
on the list shall be established as follows:

a. Employees shall initially be listed in order of seniority with the least senior employee as
the first to be selected and the most senior employees as the last to be selected.

b. On January 1 of each year the list shall be reordered as above, regardless of the order
on the list on that date.

c. New employees shall be placed in the first to be selected position on the list upon hire.

16



d. Notwithstanding the above provisions, the list shall be ordered by the total number of
hours of overtime (rounded to the 1/10 hour increments) accumulated by the employee
during the calendar year. The employee with the least total number of overtime hours
will be in the “first to be selected” position on the list and the person with the most
total number of overtime hours will be in the “last to be selected” positon on the list.

i In the event that 2 or more employees have the same number of overtime
hours, then the order of those employees on the list shall be determined by
seniority.

ii. In the event that 2 or more employees have both the same number of hours of
overtime and the same hire date, then the order of those employees on the list
shall be determined by the drawing of lots.

e. Employees assigned to mandatory recall shall have a maximum of 2 hours from the time
that they are notified of a mandatory recall to report to duty.

f. Refusal to take mandatory recall time under this policy will result in escalating
disciplinary action up to and including termination. Any Employee refusing mandatory
recall on a second offense shall also have, in addition to any disciplinary action, their
paid time-off reduced by an equal amount of time refused. Exceptions exist in the case
that full-time employees have other previously scheduled time off, vacation or
department duties in which the mandatory recall would interfere. An exception also
exists for illness.

Section 9.2 Holdover Policy

1.

All full-time paramedics shall be subject to a mandatory holdover until they are relieved by
another qualified employee.

A mandatory holdover may occur due to an unusual situation or response volume that occurs at
or near the time of a shift change and that necessitates additional staffing.

The supervisor of each shift shall maintain in the supervisor’s office, or other appropriate
location, a mandatory holdover list which includes each of the full time employees assigned to
that shift, including the shift supervisor.

a. The list shall be initially established based on seniority, with the least senior employee being
the first to be assigned and the most senior employee being the last to be assigned.

b. In the event of a reassignment of employees between 2 or more shifts, the list will be
reestablished based on seniority.

c. Inthe event that a new hire full time employee is assigned to replace another employee on
that shift, then that new employee will be placed at the top of the list.

d. Any full time employee that is skipped will remain at the top of the mandatory holdover list.

A mandatory holdover will be used as a last resort measure that is implemented because no
other practical option is available to maintain acceptable staffing levels.

In most cases the mandatory holdover should be used as a temporary measure for an
unanticipated staffing issue. The mandatory holdover is not intended to replace the regular

17



8.

procedure for covering an open shift, but may be used in conjunction with it to maintain
continuous minimum staffing levels.

This policy is not based upon any specific station assignment and in some cases the employee
may be required to holdover at a different station.

In no event will any employee be required to stay on duty for more than 48 consecutive hours
because of a mandatory holdover.

The required staffing level shall be determined by the Fire Chief.

Section 9.3 Holdover Procedure

1.

When a holdover is required to maintain acceptable staffing levels, as determined by the Fire
Chief, everyone on the off going shift will be given the opportunity to volunteer to holdover. If
someone volunteers then the mandatory holdover is not necessary and no change is made to
the holdover list. If more than one of the off-going employee volunteers to holdover, then the
holdover shall be assigned in accordance with the overtime distribution policy set forth in
Section 9.1.

Simultaneously with asking off-going shift personnel to volunteer, and any other measures being
taken to otherwise fill an open shift, the employee(s) at the top of the holdover list should be
given as much advanced notification as possible of the potential holdover. \

In the event that no one volunteers, then the holdover will be assigned based on the order of
employees on the holdover list.

In the event of one of the allowed exceptions (as set forth in Section 9.1) applies to an
employee, then the next person on the list will be assigned.

Once a mandatory holdover has been assigned to an employee, that employee will be moved to
the bottom of the list, regardless of the amount of time the employee was required to holdover.

Employees that refuse mandatory holdover will be subject to progressive discipline as set forth
in Article 19.

18



ARTICLE X — GRIEVANCE PROCEDURE

Section 10.1 Definition

Any grievance or dispute which may arise between the parties, including the application, meaning or
interpretation of this agreement shall be settled in the following manner:

Section 10.2 Procedures, Steps and Time Limits
STEP 1

The employee, with or without a union representative (or the union steward alone in the case of a
Union grievance), shall take up the grievance or dispute in writing with the Fire Chief or his designee
within ten (10) days of its occurrence; if at that time the employee or union steward is unaware of the
grievance, the employee or union steward shall take it up within ten (10) days of his knowledge of its
occurrence. The Fire Chief or his designee shall then attempt to adjust the matter and shall respond to
the employee and the union steward within five (5) business days.

STEP 2

If the grievance remains unadjusted in Step 1, and the Union with or without the employee wishes to
appeal the grievance to Step 2 of the Grievance Procedure, it shall be referred in writing to the Village
President or his designee, within five (5) business days after the receipt of the employer’s answer in Step
1. The written grievance shall be signed and shall set forth all relevant facts, the provision(s) of the
agreement allegedly violated, and the requested remedy.

The Village President or his designee shall meet and discuss the grievance within ten (10) days of receipt
of the notice of appeal with the employee and the authorized union representative at a time mutually
agreeable to the parties. If no settlement is reached, the Village President or his designee shall give the
employer’s written answer to the Union within ten (10) business days following their meeting.

STEP 3

If the grievance remains unresolved within fifteen (15) business days after the reply of the Village
President or his designee is due, either party may, by written notice to the other party, invoke
arbitration.

Section 10.3 Arbitration

The arbitration proceeding shall be conducted by an arbitrator to be selected by the employer and the
union within seven (7) business days after notice has been given. If the parties fail to agree to the
selection of an arbitrator, the Federal Mediation and Conciliation Service (FMCS) shall be requested by
either or both parties to submit simultaneously to both parties an identical list of seven (7) names of
persons from their grievance arbitration panel, who are members of the national Academy of
Arbitrators or American Association of Arbitrators and are residents of Illinois, Wisconsin or Indiana.
Both the employer and the Union shall have the right to strike three (3) names from the list. The parties
by a toss of a coin shall determine which party shall first strike one (1) name; the other party shall then
strike one (1) name. The process will be repeated twice and the remaining named person shall be the
arbitrator. FMCS shall be notified by the parties of the name of the selected arbitrator, who shall be
notified by the FMCS of his/her selection and request the scheduling of a mutually agreeable date for
the commencement of the arbitration hearing(s).

19



Section 10.4 Authority of the Arbitrator

The parties agree that grievance arbitration hearings held pursuant to this procedure shall be expedited
on all issues except for matters of discharge and/or suspension. The arbitrator shall have no right to
amend, modify, nullify, ignore, add to, or subtract from the provisions of this Agreement. The arbitrator
shall only consider and make a decision with issues of contract interpretation or application submitted
to him and appealed to arbitration, and shall have no authority to make a decision on any other issues
not so submitted. The arbitrator shall submit in writing his decision to the employer and to the Union
within thirty (30) days following the close of hearing unless the parties agree to an extension thereof.
The decision shall be based solely upon the Arbitrator’s interpretation of the meaning or application of
the terms of this agreement to the fact of the grievance presented. Subject to the arbitrator’s
compliance with provisions of this section, the decision of the arbitrator shall be final and binding.

The Arbitrators may interpret the Agreement, but shall have no right to ignore, add to, take from, or
modify any of the provisions of this Agreement.

Section 10.5 Expenses of Arbitration

The fees and expenses of the arbitrator shall be borne equally by the employer and the union. However,
each party shall be responsible for compensating its own representative and witnesses. The cost of a
transcript shall be shared if the necessity of a transcript is mutually agreed upon between the parties.

Section 10.6 Processing and Time Limits

Grievances may be investigated and processed during working hours by union stewards, representatives
and grievance committee members, provided such activities do not interfere with the normal operations
of the Fire Department.

The time limits set forth in this Article may be extended by mutual written consent of the parties.

The term “business days” means the days of the week, Monday through Friday, excluding Saturdays,
Sundays, and Holidays.

Section 10.7 Processing Grievances

Employees selected by the union to act as union representatives shall be known as “Stewards”. The
names of the employees selected as Stewards, and other union representatives who may represent
employees at each step of the grievance procedure shall be certified in writing to the employer by the
union.

Any union representative whose participation in grievance meetings held pursuant to the provisions of
this Article, if necessary, shall be released from work without any loss of pay to attend such meetings.
Grievance meetings shall be scheduled in a manner which does not interfere with the department
operations.

Section 10.8 Approval of Union

All grievances must be approved by the Union prior to submission. The grievance shall be submitted to
the Union President for approval by the executive board.

Section 10.9 Failure to Act

The failure of a grievant or the union to act on any grievance within the prescribed time limits will act as
a bar to any further appeal. The failure of the Employer to give an answer within the time limits shall be
considered a denial and permit the grievant to proceed to the next step. The time limits of the
grievance procedure may be extended by mutual agreement of the parties.

20



ARTICLE XI — IMPASSE RESOLUTION AND NO STRIKE AND NO LOCKOUT

The Parties agree the Bargaining Union employees covered by this Agreement shall have the rights
afforded in 5 ILCS 315/14 of the Illinois Compiled Statutes (Impasse Resolution).

Section 11.1 — No-Strike Commitment

Neither the Union nor any employee will call, initiate, authorize, participate in, sanction, encourage, or
ratify any work stoppage or the concerted interference with the full, faithful, and proper performance of
the duties of employment with the Employer during the term of this Agreement. No employee shall
refuse to cross any picket line by whoever established in connection with the line of duty.

Section 11.2 — Resumption of Operations

In the event of action prohibited by Section 11.1 above, the Union immediately shall disavow such
action and request the employees to return to work and shall use its best efforts to achieve a prompt
resumption of normal operations. The Union, including its officials and agents, shall not be liable for any
damage, direct or indirect, upon complying with the requirements of this section.

Section 11.3 — Union Liability

Upon the failure of the Union to comply with the provisions of Section 11.2 above, any agent or official
of the Union who is an employee covered by this Agreement may be subject to the provisions of Section
11.4 below.

Section 11.4 — Discipline of Strikers

Any employee who violates the provisions of Section 11.1 of this Article shall be subject to immediate
discharge. Any action taken by the Employer against any employee who participates in action prohibited
by Section 11.1 above shall not be considered as a violation of this Agreement and shall not be subject
to the provisions of the grievance procedure contained herein, except that the issue of whether an
employee in fact participated in a prohibited action shall be subject to the grievance and arbitration
procedure.

Section 11.5 — No Lockout

In no instance shall the Employer lockout or otherwise refuse to allow any or all of the Employees
covered by the terms of this Agreement the right to work for the Employer as a result of any labor
dispute which may arise between the parties. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Employer has the
right to discipline Employees as provided in Section 11.4. This section is not intended to prevent the
Employer from disciplining Employees under the provisions of Article 19.

Any employee suspended or discharged pursuant to Article 19 of this Agreement may not seek relief
from said suspension or discharged by utilizing the provisions of this Section.

21



ARTICLE XII - HEALTH

Section12.1 Hospitalization & Medical Coverage Program
The Village shall maintain the existing plan benefits for the duration of the contract.

Section 12.2 Death Benefit the Village agrees to provide, at no cost to the employees, a death benefit
$15,000 for the employee and $1,000 for each dependent who is at least 15 days old, to be paid to the
beneficiaries of an employee, at the time of death.

Section 12.3 Employee Contributions
Employees shall contribute the cost of insurance premiums as follows:

Beginning May 1, 2016, through April 30, 2018

Single SO
Employee + child $75
Employee + spouse $100
Family $125

Beginning May 1, 2018

Single $65

Employee + child $115
Employee + spouse $130
Family $175

Beginning May 1, 2019

Single $100
Employee + child $180
Employee + spouse $200
Family $270

Beginning May 1, 2020

Single $130
Employee + child $239
Employee+ spouse $260
Family $350

The Village will offer the employee the choice of a high deductible or standard PPO Plan.

Section 12.4 Employer Discretion

The Employer shall pay for the usual and customary charges for various services. The Employer shall
have sole discretion in determining the usual and customary charges. An Employee, after determining
the cost of any proposed procedure, may contact the Village to determine the amount of the procedure

22



that would be covered by Village insurance. The Village Administrator is the person the Employee should
contact.

The current dental plan shall remain in effect as is, and a summary of the benefits with respect to same
is attached hereto. An Employee, after determining the cost of any proposed dental procedure, may
contact the Village to determine the amount of the dental procedure that would be covered by Village
insurance. The Village Administrator is the person the Employee should contact.

Section 12.5 Health Cost Containment Committee

The parties agree to establish the Health Cost Containment Committee to explore cost containment
alternatives. The Union and Management shall have equal representation on said committee. The
committee will meet as needed.

Any proposal or recommendation from the Health Cost Containment Committee will be advisory only
and not binding on the Village or the Union. Any proposal that changes plan benefits requires the
parties to discuss and ultimately agree on any change in plan benefits in time for the annual insurance
renewal.

23



ARTICLE XIII — SAFETY

It is the desire of the employer and the union to maintain the highest standards of safety and health in
the Village in order to eliminate, as much as possible, accidents, death, injuries and illnesses.

Protective devices, wearing apparel and other equipment necessary to properly protect paramedics
shall be provided by the employer at no cost to the employees and shall conform to applicable Illinois
Department of Labor standards.

Records shall be kept of all job related accidents, injuries and illnesses which shall be maintained by the
Village, as may be required by the lllinois Department of Labor. Copies of all such records and reports,
including all reports which may be required by the state or federal governments, shall be made available
upon request.

The Village will establish a safety committee with other village departments. The union may have at
least one representative on that committee.

24



ARTICLE XIV — PENSIONS

For the term of this agreement, the employer agrees to maintain its obligation to the lIllinois Municipal
Retirement Fund. However, it is acknowledged that the benefits as may be provided by the lllinois
Municipal Retirement Fund controlled entirely by the lllinois Legislature and therefore changes in
benefit terms and conditions are not subject to grievance under this Agreement.

25



ARTICLE XV — NO DISCRIMINATION

Section 15.1 Non Discrimination

The provisions of this agreement shall be applied equally to all employees in the bargaining unit without
discrimination as to age, sex, marital status, race, color, creed, national origin or political affiliation. The
Union shall share equally with the employer, the responsibility for applying this provision of the
Agreement. Grievances on this issue may be taken only to the final step before arbitration, but such
action will not prejudice the individual’s right to pursue allegations under Title VIl and/or other
applicable laws.

Section 15.2 Gender

All references to employees in this agreement designate both sexes, and whenever the male gender is
used, it shall be construed to include male and female employees.

Section 15.3 Duty to Fair Representation

The Union recognizes its responsibility as bargaining agent and agrees to fairly represent all employees
in the bargaining unit without discrimination, interference, restraint or coercion.

26



ARTICLE XVI — MANAGEMENT RIGHTS

Section 16.1 Management Rights

Except as stated herein, the Village shall retain the right and authority necessary to manage and direct
the affairs of the Village in all of its various aspects and to effectively carry out its emergency medical
response function under the laws of the State of lllinois, including, but not limited to:

1.

8.

All rights and authority exercised by the Village prior to the execution of this Agreement.
Among the rights retained in this Agreement is the village’s right to direct work force;

To plan, direct and control all the operations and services of the Village; to determine the
methods, means, organization and personnel by which such operations and services are to be
conducted;

To assign and transfer employees; to schedule the working hours;

To hire, promote, demote, suspend, discharge, discipline or relieve employees for lack of work
or for other legitimate reasons;

To make and enforce reasonable rules and regulations;
To change or eliminate existing methods, equipment or facilities;

The exercise of the above rights shall not conflict with any of the express written provisions of
this Agreement or any applicable written statutes.

To add, delete or alter policies, procedures, rules and regulations.

Inherent managerial functions, prerogatives, and policy-making rights, whether listed above or not,
which the Employer has not expressly restricted by a specific provision of this Agreement, shall remain
vested exclusively with the Employer;

Nothing in this Article shall abrogate or alter the other Articles of this Agreement.

27



ARTICLE XVII — DUTIES

Section 17.1 Definition of Departmental Duties

The members of the bargaining unit shall only be required to perform those duties related to and in
direct support of emergency medical response.

Section 17.2 Jurisdiction and No Infringement

No employee shall be required nor volunteer to perform the work or duties within the work jurisdiction
of any AFL-CIO trade union.

28



ARTICLE XVIII - GENERAL PROVISIONS

Section 18.1 Union Bulletin Boards.

The employer agrees to furnish suitable space for bulletin boards in convenient locations in each work
area to be used only by the union. The Union shall limit its posting of notices and bulletins to such
bulletin boards.

Section 18.2 Non-Smoking Policy

The Employer and the Union strongly encourage all employees to refrain from the use of tobacco
products. If tobacco products are to be used while on duty, they must be used according to the State
law and in a designated smoking area.

Section 18.3 Jury Duty

Employees required to attend Jury Duty while on duty will be paid as per past practice of the Village.
Section 18.4 Probationary Employee

A probationary employee is one who has been employed less than one year.

Section 18.5 Joint Wellness Initiative

The Employer will maintain up to two (2) volunteer peer fitness trainers (PFT) trained to the IAFF/IAFC
Program specifications. The purpose of these PFT’s is to advise their peers on exercise, nutrition and
similar issues. The PFT’s are not responsible for measuring the level of success of their peers’ programs
but in an advisory capacity to support their peers’ personal goals.

The PFT’s will make a commitment to a minimum of three (3) years of service after their initial training.
The cost associated with recertification. Accreditation, and training for the program is paid by the
employer. The employer shall not be required to have or maintain any peer fitness trainers in the event
that no full-time paramedic employees volunteer to serve in that capacity.

The employer shall allow, and may require, full-time paramedic employees to participate in the program
as advised by their PFT’s in the normal course of the business work day unless emergency operations or
other unusual circumstance prohibit. Participation in the wellness programs and physical fitness training
shall be recognized as another component of training, part of the job duties, and shall be scheduled
based on work demands. FPT’s and employees shall not be paid any additional salary or overtime pay
for time spent in training or participation in the initiative as outlined in this Section.

29



ARTICLE XIX — DISCIPLINE

Section 19.1 — Definition

The Employer agrees with the tenets of corrective and progressive discipline. Disciplinary action shall
include only the following:

(a) Oral warning
(b) Written warning
(c) Suspension without pay
(d) Demotion
(e) Discharge
Section 19.2 — Just Cause

The Employer agrees that disciplinary action for all non-probationary employees shall only be imposed
for just cause and shall be imposed as soon as practical after the Employer learns of the occurrence
giving rise to the need for disciplinary action and after the Employer has a reasonable opportunity to
investigate the facts.

Section 19.3 - Limitation

The requirement to use progressive disciplinary action does not prohibit Employer from using a severe
measure, including discharge, when the offense indicates that a substantial shortcoming or action of an
employee renders the continuation of employment of the employee is some way detrimental to
Employer.

Section 19.4 — Use of Prior Warnings

Any written warning or suspension shall not be considered in imposing disciplinary penalty for a current
offense when more than thirty-six (36) months have elapsed from the written warning or suspension
except that prior suspensions of more than 1 day may be considered.

Section 19.5 — Written Notice

Both the employee and the Union shall be notified of disciplinary action; such notification shall be in
writing and reflect the specific nature of the offense and directions to the employee for future behavior.
Notification to the Union shall be to the following: Union Secretary.

Section 19.6 — Grievance

Any grievance or dispute that arises under this Article will be referred to the Article on Grievance and
Arbitration contained in this Agreement.

30



ARTICLE XX — SHIFT EXCHANGE

Section 20.1 Shift Exchange

Employees shall have the right to voluntarily exchange work shifts, with the approval of their immediate
supervisor, when the change does not interfere with the normal operations of the department.

31



ARTICLE XXI — PROTECTIVE GEAR AND CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

Section 21.1 Protective Gear and Clothing Allowance

Each full time employee shall receive an annual clothing allowance of Five Hundred Dollars ($500.00). A
new employee shall receive an annual clothing allowance of Seven Hundred Fifty Dollars (5750.00) the
first year. Said amount will be applied only to purchases made by the Village, with the amount for each
employee tracked and deducted from the employee’s allowance. No cash distribution to employees will
be made. This is an annual amount renewed on May 1% of each year and will not roll over from year to
year. Employees may purchase additional approved uniform items if they wish to at their own expense.

The clothing allowance includes all items listed below, but does not refer to protective rescue garments.
If in the determination of the Fire Chief, it is appropriate and necessary full-time paramedical employees
will be issued protective rescue garments. Structural firefighting gear will not be issued to full-time
paramedic employees under this Agreement, but may be used as an alternative to protective rescue
garments if it is otherwise available to the employees.

Uniform items purchased under the uniform allowance program shall include only the following
approved uniform items:

Boots/footwear
EMS/duty pants

Button up/dress shirt

Polo shirt

Nylon pullover
Winter pullover

32



ARTICLE XXII - PARAMEDICS

Section 22.1 Licensure and Certification

1.

As a condition of employment, full-time paramedic employees shall be required to continuously
maintain any and all appropriate certifications, paramedic licensure as a paramedic (EMT-P), and
in good and unrestricted standing, as may be required or from time to time modified by the
Medical Director, the Emergency Medical System under which the ambulance service operates,
and the State of lllinois.

As a condition of employment, full-time paramedics shall be required to maintain continuous,
unrestricted driving privileges, unless Section 25.10 applies, as determined by the lllinois
Secretary of State’s Office, appropriate for the legal and unrestricted operation of an ambulance
on the public streets and highways within the State of lllinois.

Section 22.2 Training

For purposes of training, time off will be in accordance with Paramedic Training Policy.

Section 22.3 Travel

1.

2.

4.

The Fire Chief must pre-approve all travel and the Village may promulgate additional policies
and procedures and require the completion of forms related to travel, so long as it is not
inconsistent with this Article.

Travel is defined as:

A. An approved business related event that takes place more than 100 miles away from
Morton, or

B. An approved business related event that takes place 50 or more miles from Morton, or is 18
or more continuous hours in duration or requires an overnight stay.

Per Diem.

A. The per diem allowance rate for food and incidental expenses shall be the geographically
established per diem rate in effect at the time of travel, as published by the United States
General Services Administration.

B. Per diem shall be based on the quarter system for computing the allowance for days or
fractions thereof. Each quarter shall be 6 hours commencing at midnight, 6:00 A.M., Noon
and 6:00 P.M. One-fourth of the per diem rate shall be allowed for each quarter.

C. Per diem shall be paid for travel which includes overnight lodging or is 18 or more
continuous hours.

D. Meals otherwise provided shall be deducted from the per diem rate based on the GSA Meal
and Incidental Expenses Breakdown.

E. All incidental expenses such as communication, taxes and tips shall be considered as
included in the per diem allowance.

Transportation

A. Travel arrangements for preapproved travel shall be at the least costly reasonably available
alternative. Receipts shall be required for reimbursement.

33



B. Rental of an automobile, while traveling, is allowed only if circumstances, such as the lack of
reasonable public transportation, require it. The most economical vehicle available that is
suitable for the circumstances shall be obtained.

C. The reimbursement for taxis or other forms of public transportation, roadway and bridge
tolls and required parking fees shall be based on actual expenses and shall require the
presentation of a receipt for reimbursement.

D. The use of privately owned aircraft may be approved by the fire chief when it is a
reasonable alternative. Reimbursement for the use of privately owned aircraft shall be at
the current published U.S. GSA rate.

5. Mileage

A. Reimbursement for the use of a privately owned vehicle (POV) for preapproved business
travel shall be based on the current published U.S. GSA mileage rate.

B. All travel shall be by the most direct route. Expenses due to unnecessary or convenience
related deviations shall be borne by the employee.

C. Mileage reimbursement will be limited to the cost of the use of common carrier expenses
when the use of a common carrier is a reasonable and cost effective alternative to the use
of a POV.

6. Lodging

A. When required, reasonable lodging arrangements will be made for the employee by the
Village using a Village credit card or direct bill payment.

B. The use of employee owned or alternate housing while traveling is not a reimbursable

expense.

7. Non-reimbursable expenses.

A
B
C.
D
E
F

Alcoholic beverages.

Coat checks.

Entertainment.

Late check-out charge.

Meals and any expense for people that are not Village employee.

Parking and traffic tickets.

8. At least fourteen (14) days before an expected travel date, the employee shall provide in writing
the itinerary and a list of what expenses or per diem the employee is requesting. This
information shall be submitted to the Fire Chief or his or her designee and the Village
Administrator or his or her designee.

If the travel request is approved, the employee shall receive in advance a check for eligible expenses.

If the employee does not go on for trip or does not satisfactorily complete the training, then all money
advanced shall be deducted from the next check the employee is to receive from employment.

34



ARTICLE XXIII — RESIDENCY

Section 23.1 Residency
All fulltime paramedic will maintain a permanent residence within a 15 mile radius of the Department

Headquarters located at 300 W. Courtland in Morton. New hires will obtain a permanent residence
within the 15 mile radius within one year of the date of hire.

35



ARTICLE XXIV — RULES AND REGULATIONS

1. The Union agrees that it and its members shall comply, in full, with all Fire Department Rules
and Regulations, Practices and Procedures that are not in conflict with the provisions of this
agreement.

2. The Union agrees that it and its members shall comply, in full, with all EMS System Rules and
Regulations, practices, policy and procedures as established, and as may from time to time be
amended, by the Medical Director and the governing EMS System, as if these were rules,
regulations, practices, policy and procedure established by the employer.

36



ARTICLE XXV — DRUG AND ALCOHOL TESTING OF EMPLOYEES SECTION

Section 25.1 - Statement of Policy

It is the policy of the Union and the Employer that the public has the reasonable right to expect persons
employed by the Village to be free from the effects of drugs and alcohol. The purpose of this policy shall
be achieved in such manner as to not violate any established rights of the employees.

Section 25.2 — Probationary Employees

It is expressly understood that the Employer may require drug and alcohol test(s) and/or screening(s) for
any probationary employees. The following provisions apply only to employees who have completed
their probationary period.

Section 25.3 — Prohibitions:
Employees shall be prohibited from:

A. Consuming or possessing alcohol at any time during the work day or anywhere on any Village
premises or job sites, including all Village buildings, properties, vehicles, and the employee’s
personal vehicle while the employee is engaged in Village business. Possession of alcohol in an
employee’s vehicle when parked at the fire station is exempt from the above prohibition.

B. lllegally selling, purchasing, possessing, or delivering any illegal drug; or being under the
influence of any illegal drug;

C. Being under the influence of alcohol during the course of the work day; or during any time the
employee is on duty having a blood alcohol content of .02% or more; or

D. Failing to report to their supervisor any known adverse side effects of medication or prescription
drugs which they are taking.

Section 25.4 — Provisions for Alcohol

If the Fire Chief or a shift supervisor has reason to believe an employee has been consuming alcohol
prior to reporting to duty and at said time has alcohol in his blood; or if the Fire Chief or Shift Supervisor
has reason to believe an employee has been consuming alcohol while on duty, then the following
procedure shall apply:

A. On the first such occasion the employee shall be required to take a breath test to determine the
alcohol content of his blood. If the employee refuses to submit to the test or fails to successfully
complete the breath test, the employee shall be sent home for the day. The employee shall also
be subject to discipline as provided for in ARTICLE XIX. If the test results show a blood alcohol
content of 0.02% or more, the employee shall be sent home and shall be subject to the
provisions of Section 25.4C.

B. On the second such occasion within a two (2) year period following a previous refusal to submit
to or successfully complete a breath test; or of being on duty having a blood alcohol content of
0.02% or more; the employee shall be required to submit to a breath test.

37



If the employee fails to submit to, fails to successfully complete said test, or if the test results
show a blood alcohol content of 0.02% or more the employee shall be subject to disciplinary
action as set forth in Article XIX.

C. An employee who has been found in violation of Section 25.4 A shall be subject to disciplinary
action as defined in Article XIX of this Agreement. In addition, the Employer may require the
employee to take a leave of absence to seek assistance through an established alcohol abuse
rehabilitation program and during the leave of absence. The employee shall be able to use any
compensation time or vacation time as the employee may have accumulated or sick leave in
order to participate in such a program. If such program is required, successful completion is
required within one year. Failure to complete such a program within one year shall be the basis
for dismissal.

D. An employee, who has completed an alcohol rehabilitation program within one year, and who
has been deemed suitable to return to work by a licensed physician or counselor, shall return to
work without loss of seniority or any other benefit held at the time leave was granted.

E. For any subsequent occurrences except as defined in Section 25.4 B, the procedures set forth in
Sections 25.4 A and 25.4 C shall apply except when the employee has already sought
rehabilitation through an established alcohol rehabilitation program. In such case, the employee
is not entitled to leave again to participate in such a program.

F. The above procedures shall not apply in the event an employee is called to duty and he was not
otherwise on call.

G. Itis understood by both parties that the percentage (%) of alcohol listed in subsection A and B of
this Section shall not apply to those employees who can be proven to have been consuming
alcohol while on duty. Consuming alcohol while on duty is an automatic violation regardless of
the blood alcohol content.

Section 25-5 — Provisions for lllegal Drugs

If the Fire Chief or shift supervisor has reason to believe an on duty employee has been taking and/or is
under the influence of an illegal drug(s), then the following procedure shall apply:

A. The employee shall be required to submit to a test(s) to determine the presence of an illegal

drug(s). Such test(s) shall be administered by a facility licensed and certified by the State of
Illinois to conduct such test(s).
The employee may also request a second test(s) to be administered by a facility licensed and
certified by the State of Illinois to conduct such test(s). The second test(s) must be administered
within 36 hours of the first test(s) and must be conducted in the presence of a representative of
the Employer. Following completion of the test(s) required by the Employer, the employee shall
be sent home for the day with pay. The employee may use any compensation time he has for
said day.

Any employee who fails to complete all test(s) required by the Employer shall be subject to
disciplinary action as set forth in Article XIX of this Agreement.

38



If the results of the test(s) requested by the Employer are negative, no further action against the
employee shall be taken and all compensation time used by the employee during such
investigation shall be restored.

If the test(s) results of the employee are positive, the employee shall be immediately relieved of
duty and shall be subject to the disciplinary action as set forth in Article XIX of this Agreement.

Section 25.6 — Provisions for Abuse of Legal Drugs Other Than Alcohol

If the Fire Chief or shift supervisor has reason to believe an on duty employee is under the influence of
legal drugs other than alcohol and said drugs are adversely affecting the employee’s performance or the
Fire Chief or shift supervisor has reason to believe the employee is abusing legal drugs, other than
alcohol, then the following procedure shall apply:

A

The employee shall be required to submit to a test(s) to determine the presence of said drug(s).
Such test(s) shall be administered by a facility licensed and certified by the State of lllinois to
conduct such test(s).

The employee may also request a second test(s) to be administered by a facility licensed and
certified by the State of lllinois to conduct such test(s). The second test(s) must be administered
within 36 hours of the first test(s) and must be conducted in the presence of a representative of
the Employer. Following completion of the test(s) required by the Employer, the employee shall
be sent home with pay.

Any employee who fails to complete all test(s) required by the Employer shall result in
disciplinary action as set forth in Article XIX of this Agreement.

If the results of the test(s) requested by the Employer are negative, no further action against the
employee shall be taken and all compensation time used by the employee during such
investigation shall be restored.

If the test(s) results of the employee are positive, the employee shall be immediately relieved of
duty and the employee shall be advised confidentially by the Fire Chief to seek assistance
through an established drug rehabilitation program or his family physician.

Any employee, who by his own admission, is determined to have a drug abuse problem as
defined in Section 6 of this Article shall be granted leave without pay to seek assistance defined
in Section 6 of this Article shall be granted leave without pay to seek assistance through an
established drug rehabilitation program. The employee shall be able to use any compensation
time or vacation time as the employee may have accumulated or sick leave in order to
participate in such a program. Successful completion of a drug abuse rehabilitation program
within one year is required. Failure to complete such a program within one year shall be the
basis for dismissal.

Any employee who admits he has a drug abuse problem or who has been determined to be
abusing legal drugs and refuses to seek rehabilitation through an established drug abuse
rehabilitation program is subject to disciplinary action set forth in Article XIX of this Agreement.

39



Any employee who has completed a drug rehabilitation program within one year, and who has
been deemed suitable to return to work by a licensed physician or counselor, shall return to
work without loss of seniority or any other benefits held at the time the leave was granted.

Any employee who has completed a drug rehabilitation program and has returned to work is
subject to random drug testing by the Employer for a period of two years following the
employee’s return to work.

Any employee, who after completing a drug rehabilitation program as set forth in Section 25.6 D
who tests positive for legal drugs and is found to be abusing said drugs shall be subject to
disciplinary action as set forth in Article XIX of this Agreement.

Section 25.7 — Tests to be Conducted

When conducting tests authorized by this Agreement the Employer agrees that all testing will be
conducted in compliance with the Standards and Procedures for Testing for Alcohol and/or Other Drugs
by Breath, Blood, and/or Urine Analysis as defined by the Illinois Department of Public Health.

A.

Breath tests will be conducted only upon certified breath testing instrument(s), licensed
operators.

Employees who desire to have a blood test in addition to taking a breath test may do so, as long
as they submit to the test within 2 hours of having taken the breath test and said test is in
compliance with the above Standards and Procedures for testing Alcohol and/or Other Drugs.

The cost of any test(s) requested by the Employer will be borne by the Employer. The cost of any
test(s) requested by the employee or the Union will be borne by the employee or the Union.

When a party requests a blood or urine test(s) a sufficient sample of the same bodily fluid will be
collected to allow for initial screening, a confirmatory test and a sufficient amount to be set
aside, reserved for later testing if requested by the other party.

The Employer agrees that a chain of custody will be maintained on all samples collected, other
than breath, to insure the integrity of the identity of each sample.

Both parties agree to provide the other party with copies of all information and reports received
in connection with testing and the results.

The Employer agrees that the collection of samples will be conducted in such a manner as to
preserve the individual employee’s right to privacy, insure a high degree of security for the
sample and its freedom from adulteration.

The Employer will require that the laboratory or hospital facility report to the Employer that a
blood or urine sample is positive only if both the initial screening and the confirmation test are
positive for a particular drug or alcohol. The parties agree that should any information
concerning such testing or the results thereof be obtained by the Employer inconsistent with the
understanding expressed herein, the Employer will not use such information in any manner or
forum adverse to the employee’s interests.

Section 25.8 — Random Testing

40



In addition to the other provisions of this Article, all employees shall be subjects to the random drug-
testing program administered by the Village for all its other employees, subject to the following
requirement:

A. Employees shall be part of the Village’s Non-DOT employee pool.

B. The annual testing pool shall be no more than 25% of the total employees in the Non-DOT pool.
C. Testing shall not be done more often than four times per year.
D

Testing shall be done while employees are on duty either on a regular pay or overtime basis
depending upon the shift of the employee.

Section 25.9 — Marijuana (Cannabis)

Cannabis is an illegal drug for purposes of this section notwithstanding the fact it may be prescribed by a
medical doctor or that it is legal in another state.

Section 25.10 - First Time DUI Offender

In the event an employee is charged with a DUI (alcohol or drugs) and he or she is first time offender
and there were no aggravating circumstances, the Fire Chief at his sole discretion may allow the
employee to continue working without driving provided the period does not exceed six months.

The decision of the Fire Chief is not subject to the grievance process.

41



ARTICLE XXVI — GUARANTEE OF TERMS

The Employer agrees that this Agreement shall be immediately submitted to its Legislative Body for
ratification and concurrent adoption in ordinance form pursuant to the municipality’s legislative
authority. Such action by the Legislative Body shall commit the municipality to enact no subsequent
ordinances, executive orders or rules and regulations having the force and effect of law which would
impair the binding effect of a or maker unenforceable the terms of this Agreement, in accordance with
Section 15 of the Illinois Public Labor Relations Act (5 ILCS 315/15).

42



ARTICLE XXVII — EDUCATIONAL ASSISTANCE POLICY

A. Regular and full-time paramedics who wish to pursue courses may receive financial assistance
from the Village. The village will reimburse one hundred percent (100%) of the costs of tuition
and those textbooks for each course. Laboratory fees and other fees and charges are not
reimbursable. The reimbursement for tuition for lower division courses (i.e. freshman and
sophomore level courses) shall not exceed the semester hour rate then in effect at lllinois
Central College. The reimbursement for tuition for upper division courses (i.e. junior and senior
level courses) shall not exceed the semester hour rate then in effect at lllinois State University.
Paramedics seeking reimbursement under this Policy shall be required to apply for financial
assistance, with any reimbursement by the Village based on the net tuition cost after financial
assistance. Financial assistance does not include loans that an employee is obligated to pay. In
order to be eligible for reimbursement courses must be:

1. Offered by an accredited college or university;

2. Directly related to the paramedic’s current positions or other positions to which the
paramedic might reasonably be promoted or transferred.

3. For the purpose of:
(a) Directly improving the knowledge, skills, abilities, or job performance of the paramedic;

(b) Preparing the paramedic for technological or other changes occurring in the employee’s
career field; or

(c) Preparing the employee for a change in duties, functions, or responsibilities, or for the
assumption of new and different duties, functions, or responsibilities.

B. Paramedics who desire to require assistance under this Policy shall seek the approval of the Fire
Chief prior to enrollment. Paramedics shall take courses on their own time. If a course is only
offered during working hours, the Fire Chief may allow time during working hours for class
attendance. However, such scheduling shall be at the sole discretion of the Fire Chief, and
except for the use of available paid leave, under no circumstances shall a paramedic be paid for
time spent attending classes. Upon successful completion of an approved course or courses, the
employee shall submit to the Fire Chief, a grade report reflecting a grade of “C” or better and
receipts for tuition and textbooks in order to receive reimbursement. All claims for
reimbursement must be submitted within sixty (60) calendar days of course completion.
Reimbursement shall be for a maximum of two (2) courses per school term (i.e. semester,
trimester, quarter).

C. A paramedic desiring reimbursement under this Article shall sign a form stating their intention
to remain employed by the Village for two (2) years following the date of such reimbursement.
In the event a paramedic voluntarily ceases employment, or is terminated for cause, with the
Village before the expiration of the aforesaid two (2) year period, then the paramedic will
reimburse the Village for one hundred percent (100%) of the amount previously paid by the
Village.

43



This program does not include expenses for attending seminars, workshops, or short courses for
educational courses required by the Fire Chief or supervisor.

Paramedics who wish to receive financial assistance from the Village pursuant to this Policy shall
authorize the Village, in writing, to withhold from his/her final paycheck all amounts required to
reimburse the Village as provided above.

44



ARTICLE XXVII - SUBCONTRACTING

The Employer reserves the right to subcontract subject to the requirements of applicable law. In the
event that the Village desires during the term of the Agreement to subcontract any work currently
performed by employees, the Village shall notify the Union of its proposal in writing. Upon request from
the Union, the Village shall meet and negotiate in good faith with the Union for a period of at least 30
days to consider alternatives to its proposed action before taking any action to implement its proposal.

The subcontracting language set forth above shall not be construed as a waiver by either the Employer
or the Union of their respective rights under law nor shall it be construed in any manner as a
“permissive agreement:” between the Union and the Village authorized by the Act.

45



ARTICLE XXIX — LAYOFF AND RECALL

Section 29.1 - Layoff

Where there is an impending layoff with respect to the employees in the bargaining union, the Employer
shall inform the Union in writing no later than thirty (30) days prior to such layoff and layoffs may be
initiated by the Employer. The parties agree to meet to discuss the 30 days as to alternative to layoffs.
At the end of the 30 days, if no agreement is reached, the Village may continue with layoffs and that
discussion is not subject to grievance. The Employer will provide the Union with the names of all
employees to be laid off prior to the layoff.

Probationary employees, temporary and part-time employees shall be laid off first, and then employees
shall be laid off in accordance with their seniority. If full-time employees are to be laid off they shall be
laid off by seniority starting with paramedics, then after paramedics, shift supervisors. The date of
seniority will be based on the seniority list as provided pursuant to Article 8 (Seniority). All employees
shall receive notice in writing of the layoff at least thirty (30) days in advance of the effective date of
such layoffs.

Section 29.2 — Other Employees

In the event of a layoff of employees covered under this Agreement, the Employer agrees not to hire or
permit other employees to perform those duties normally performed by a Paramedic while any
Paramedic is on layoff status.

Any employee covered under this Agreement who has been laid off shall be placed on the appropriate
reinstatement list and shall be recalled in the reverse order of layoff.

Section 29.3 — Recall

It is understood that recall rights will be limited to thirty-six (36) months.

46



ARTICLE XXX — SAVINGS CLAUSE

If any provision of this Agreement or the application of any such provision should be rendered or
declared invalid by an court action, or by reason of any existing or subsequently enacted Federal or
State Legislation, the remaining parts or portion of this Agreement shall remain in full force and effect
and the subject matter of such invalid provision shall be open to immediate negotiations subject to the
procedures set forth in Section 14 of the Illinois Public Labor Relations Act (5 ILCS 315/14).

47



ARTICLE XXXI — TERM OF AGREEMENT

This Agreement shall be deemed effective as of May 1, 2017, and shall remain in full force and effect
until 12:00 midnight, April 30, 2020. This Agreement shall continue in full force and effect for a one year
period, unless notice of termination is given in writing by either party no earlier than sixty (60) days
preceding expiration. Notice shall be deemed to have been given as of the date same was postmarked.
In the alternative, written notice may be tendered in person, in which case that date of notice shall be
the written date of receipt. For purposes of this paragraph, notice shall be given to the person at the

place designated below:

For the Village of Morton:

President, Jeff Kauffman
120 N. Main

P.O. Box 28

Morton, IL 61550

Village Administrator, Julie Smick
120 N. Main

P.O. Box 28

Morton, IL 61550

Fire Chief, Joe Kelly

300 W. Courtland
Morton, IL 61550

Dated this day of

For the Union

Morton Paramedics Local 4952
Jeremy Meritt, President

600 W. Jefferson

P.O. Box 491

Morton, IL 61550

, 2018, at the Village of Morton.

FOR THE VILLAGE OF MORTON:

Jeff Kauffman, President

Joe Kelley, Fire Chief

Julie Smick, Village Administrator

FOR THE UNION:

Jeremy Meritt, President

Tim Williamson, Secretary/Treasurer

48



APPENDIX A

PROCEDURE FOR PROCESSING FAIR SHARE OBJECTIONS

A. FILING AN OBJECTION:

An employee with any objections to fair share payment shall initially file his/her objection by
notifying the Union President in writing by registered or certified mail post-marked within thirty (30)
days after he/she becomes aware of the basis for his/her objection.

B. REVIEW STEP ONE:

Any objection properly submitted to the Union President shall be promptly heard by the Executive
Board of the Union, which shall review the objection and any other pertinent matter submitted by
the objector. Within thirty (30) days after receipt of any objection, the Executive Board shall
determine whether any reduction in the amount of the proportionate share payments is to be
made, and notify the objector in writing.

C. REVIEW STEP TWO

Upon receipt of the decision of the Executive Board, an objecting employee may pursue his/her
objection by filing a complaint with the State Labor Relations Board, in accordance with the
procedures established by that Agency. In the event that appropriate procedures are not available,
the employee may appeal the Executive Board’s decision to binding arbitration utilizing the
procedures set forth in Article X, Step 4, of the current labor agreement.

In using this procedure, an Employee shall operate under the conditions set forth for the Union, and
the Union shall operate under the conditions set forth for the District. The only exception shall be in
the provision for the sharing of costs of the arbitration process. Under this procedure, the Union
shall, from its funds budgeted for contract defense and administration and used in the calculation of
proportionate share non-member payments, pay the full cost of the arbitration and any
administrative fees connected with the arbitration process.

D. CONSOLIDATION:

If more than one employee has requested arbitration, all complaints shall be consolidated and
determined by the designated arbitrator in a single hearing. In any such hearing, the objectors shall
designate a spokesperson to act in their behalf in presenting all claims in the hearing.

E. SEGREGATED FUNDS

Upon the initial receipt by the Union of any contested amount of proportionate fair share payment
by an employee, the Union shall cause to direct the contested amount to be placed in an interest
bearing escrow account at the then prevailing rate. Any additional so contested amounts, collected
while the objection is in process, shall be similarly directed to such account, and remain so
segregated from usual and customary Union funds until such time as the validity of the objection is
finally determined.

F. REBATES

In the event that the Union determines or an arbitration award directs a reduction in the
proportionate share payments, the Union shall notify the District to comply with said ruling as to
prospective deductions from the salaries of non-members and the Union shall provide necessary

49



rebates, including interest at prevailing rates on the amount to be rebated, to all such proportionate
fair share paying non-members.

50



APPENDIX “B:" WAGE AND SALARY SCHEDULE

51



\ r - &
- ent eliab Serice
Ryistri eational - Constructi
Nationwide Service Worldwide Sales
. Aw : : E)
Listeq .., ens Business Enterpnse owm(cﬁﬁ-)

With Central Contractor Re@

AL § ' '

To: Bob Burton

Re: Complete filter rehab

At: Morton IL.

All Service Contracting Corp. (A.S.C.C.) is pleased to offer the following.
SCOPE: Media removal

#1. Remove existing media and supporting material from (4) Horizontal pressure
filters that measure 7°x15’ for a complete filtering surface area of 420 SQ.FT. total.

#2. Power- wash each cell with a 3,200 PSI power washer.
#3. Inspect underdrain report findings to owner.
#4. Vacuum out plenum area. Inspect report to owner.

#5. All media will be placed into roll off containers with a liner and legally disposed
of by A.S.C.C.

SCOPE: Nozzle removal &Installation.

#1. Remove existing sand valves from each cell.

#2. Install new plastic nozzles per manufactures spec.
#3. Flow test nozzles.

SCOPE: Air scour removal & installation.

#1. Remove existing air scour laterals. Not to disturb air header.



#2. Install new laser slotted laterals per manufactures spec.
#3. Air test laterals.

#4. Should in an event repairs or replacement is required on the air header
additional charges would apply.

SCOPE: Installation of supporting bed and filter media

#1. Install 3°° of 1/1/2x3/4 gravel, 3" 3/4x1/2 gravel, 3°’ 1/2x1/4 gravel,

3’ 1/4x1/8 gravel, 3’ 1/8x#1/16 gravel.

#2. Each of the above-mentioned layers of supporting material shall be placed and
leveled prior to placement of the next layer. For material (1/2°”) or smaller all work
shall be performed off NSF certified walk boards.

#3. Upon completing the installation of the supporting material, the owner shall
perform a backwash to remove any foreign material that may be present from the

manufactures screening process.

#4. Owner shall leave about 3’ of water above the newly installed bed stabilizer.

#5. A.S.C.C. will then install 24 '2”’ of filters and .30-.35 MM UC. 1.5
#6. Owner shall perform a backwash until clean.
#7. Drain water below sand surface.

#8. A.S.C.C. will then perform a /2 skimming to remove any fines that may be
present from the manufactures screening process. Final depth 24*’

#9. A.S.C.C. will then chlorinate each cell. Bacterial testing done by others (city)

#10. Once bacterial testing comes back good the city will notify A.S.C.C. when
media coating will take place.

SCOPE: By others.
#1. 1 filter backwashed and drained upon arrival 8 AM.
#2. Operations of any valves as required.

#3. Backwashes in a timely manner.



#4. Bacterial testing of all filters.

#5. Unlimited hours of work (Usually 12-14 hours per day)

#6. Electricity for work lights and any hand tools that may be required.

#7. Bathroom facilities (To be kept clean by A.S.C.C.)

Radioactive material license # IL. — 02472-01

Lump sum cost: $186.951.00

NOTE: Our price above is for LOW level radium removal and disposal.
If this media comes back at 200 picos or higher SPECIAL protocol and disposal will

have to take place. Qur price above will be void.

Should you have any questions concerning this quote please call our office at 888-

233-3018.

ALL SERVICE CONTRACTING CORP.

By:

Aaron M. Burcham, Vice President
Associate Member A.W.W.A

AARON M. BURCHAM
VICE PRESIDENT

ALL SERVICE CONTRACTING CORP.

2024 E. DAMON AVENUE
DECATUR, IL 62526
aaron@allservice.com
217-233-3018 OFFICE
217-519-3021 CELL
217-233-3019 FAX

Authorized By:

Date:9-11-17

Title:

Date:

Witness:

Date :




— & A - | —t S —d
| \ b \ o biavia .3 S .
Complete Water an{BYRSEW men! nt Filter Rehab \lce
Municipal -gafistri eatipnal - Constructi
Nationwide Servic Worldwide Sales

To: Bob Burton

Re: Complete softener rehab.

At: Morton IL.

All Service Contracting Corp. (A.S.C.C.) is pleased to offer the following.
SCOPE: Media Removal.

#1. Remove existing media from (4) vertical style softener that measures 9’ diam. for
a total filtering surface area of 254.32 SQ.FT. total.

#2. All media will be removed via vacuum truck. All media will be dumped into a
20 YD. container with a liner. And disposed of at a local landfill. By A.S.C.C.

#3. Power-wash filter with a 32,00 psi. power- washer.
#4. Remove existing sand valves.

#4. Inspect filter report findings to the owner.
SCOPE: Nozzle installation & media installation.

#1. Install new nozzles to manufacturer spec.

#2. Flow Test nozzles for even distribution.

#3. Install (4°°) %°°x1/2”’ gravel, (4°) 12>°x1/4>’ gravel, (4°°) %#10 gravel, (5°’) .80-
1.20 Torp sand.



#3. Each of the above-mentioned layers of supporting material shall be placed and
leveled prior to the placement of the next layer. For material (1/2°) or smaller all
work shall be performed off NSF. Certified walk boards.

#4. Upon the completing the installation of the supporting material the owner shall
perform a backwash to remove any foreign material that may be present from the
manufactures screening process.

#5./ A.S.C.C. will then chlorinate softener. Bacterial testing done by others. (city)

#6.0wner will leave about 2’ of water above the newly installed supporting
material.

#6. A.S.C.C. Will then install 254 cf. of C 100 resin.

#8. After completing resin installation, the owner shall perform a backwash until
clean.

#9. Owner will add brine..

SCOPE: By Others (City of Morton)

#1. (1) softener backwashed and drained upon arrival. 9AM.

#2. Operations of all valves.

#3. Bacterial testing of softener.

#4. Electricity for work lights and any required hand tools that may be needed.
#5. Unlimited hours of work. (Usually 10-12 hours per day)

#6. Bathroom facilities. (To be kept clean by A.S.C.C.)

Radioactive Material License # I1..02-472-01

LUMP SUM COST: $148,762.00

Our price above is for low level radium removal. If for some reason the media
comes back higher than normal protocol allows new pricing must take place do to
the special protocol that must be taken during the media removal process and the

media disposal.

Should you have any questions concerning this quote please call our office at 888-
233-3018.



ALL SERVICE CONTRACTING CORP.

By:

Aaron M. Burcham, Vice President
Associate Member A.W. W A

AARON M. BURCHAM
VICE PRESIDENT

ALL SERVICE CONTRACTING CORP.

2024 E. DAMON AVENUE
DECATUR, IL 62526
aaron@allservice.com
217-233-3018 OFFICE
217-519-3021 CELL
217-233-3019 FAX

Authorized By:

Date:9-5-17

Title:

Date:

Witness:

Date :




"PIF 110U} YIIM PaITWIQNS JOU SBM JULWSI RIS SUOTIRIYI[BNY) I0J0RIIUO0)) =

‘Sutuad() prg oy} J93je pIg I1OYJ MBIPYIIM 03 pajsanbal 10joeIjuo)

INd 00:¢

NOISAA "VANLOALHOYY

HOVIXA

8103 ‘1€ L]\

J9310q wng / qng [ed111991H
£yuno).tag, wmg / qug Buiqung
Jaqaen) wmg / qus DVAH
1
00€°078$ 023'GSLS 001°928$ » 00T°00L$ :(G+1+d) 1810, pueL)
‘spueWNIO(J 109(0xg o)
¢ 3 ¢ ¢ UL PJBIIPUL SB ‘OpIs J58d 9] U0 ‘Joox padors
00€'1 % 0LE'L % 0071 afm 00¢ .ﬁwmm MO J3I0U 93 9A0QE PaIBO0] SUIPIS SUIISIXS
oy} ooe[dea pue sAoweY :7 ON PId HV
‘spuaWINOO(] 1990
¢ 3 ¢ ¢ 9Y[] Ul POJBOIPUL SB ‘Wa)SAS JOOI po[durys
000 N@% 009 mm% 000 @@% 000 @% MU B IIM SI[0] PUB JOOI po[3UIYs SUIISIXo
a1 eoe[dea pue srowey :T ON Pid HV
000°LVL$ 093°099% 00L°83L$ + 006 709 pid sseq
08T 08I 00% ovl SUWILT, J0BIIUO))
X X X X pouslg w0 pig
X X X X ¢ B 1 BpUSpPpY o3po[mousoy
X X X - penIwqNg SUOHBII[BNY 10108IIU0))
X X X X pesopouy £1mosg pie %g
X X X X 20UBpU)IY SUTedIN PIg-94d
oUJ ‘suog AGOEMM”MmGOO ‘00 uor3oNIISuU0)) ouf 0ppIg
2 ISTIqOY7 ‘N O.Hu.wu_.zn 21100 dumny QWMOQU ‘soxg doystg :

9€0LT Tequny 309[01d HOVHM

NOLLV'INGV.L d1d

0SS19 Tl ‘UoOW IS poomydlig "M S.€E

ALITIOV4 301'10d NOLYOWN 0} Uohippy uy



iWor

sales@iworg.com
(888) 655-1259

Morton Quote creation: 5/9/2018
120 NORTH MAIN STREET Prepared by: Steven Driggs and Adam Laing
Morton, IL

1. QUOTE

Morton - hereafter known as “Customer”, enters into the following Service Agreement with iWorQ
Systems, “iWorQ” headquartered in Logan, UT. Customer will pay an annual fee for the services and a

one-time setup fee detailed below:
Population: 16,267

Public Works Applications and Services

Package Price

Billing

Public Works Package
Package includes:
*Work Management
*Sign Management
*Pavement Management

-Available on any computer, tablet, or mobile device using
Chrome browser

-Track and manage work by location using OpenStreetMap
-Work order scheduling and templates

-Track inventory, parts, material

-Sign Management with OpenStreetMap

-Pavement Management with OpenStreetMap

$4,000

Annual

Citizen Engagement with Mobile App

- Service Request for Citizens

- Mobile apps for Website, Android and i0S- Mobile apps for
Website, Android and iOS

- Configurable fields for simple data entry

- Citizen account creation and request tracking

- Upload images and PDF files

- Track request location with X,Y coordinates

- Includes Premium Data Package (25 Mb upload and 100 GB
total file storage)

$3,000
Included

Annual

Gas Management

- Available on any computer, tablet, mobile device using Chrome
Browser

- Track and manage maintenance history

- OpenStreetMap with point and line layers

$2,750
Included

Annual

Stormwater Management
- Available on any computer, tablet, mobile device using Chrome
Browser

$2,750

Annual




iWor

sales@iworg.com
(888) 655-1259

- Track and manage maintenance history

- OpenStreetMap with point and line layers
Water Management $2,750 | Annual
- Available on any computer, tablet, mobile device using Chrome
Browser

- Track and manage maintenance history

- OpenStreetMap with point and line layers

Sewer Management $2,750 | Annual
- Available on any computer, tablet, mobile device using Chrome
Browser

- Track and manage maintenance history

- OpenStreetMap with point and line layers

Facilities Management $2,750 | Annual
-Available on any computer, tablet, or mobile device using
Chrome browser

-Track assets such as HVAC, plumbing, electrical, elevators, etc.
-Work orders for employee cost, inventory, and purchase orders
-Maintenance schedules

-Inventory management

-Dashboard

Fleet Management $2,500 | Annual
-Available on any computer, tablet, or mobile device using
Chrome browser

-Fuel log tracking and uploads

-Work orders for employee cost, inventory, and purchase orders
-Maintenance schedules

-Inventory management

-Dashboard
ANNUAL TOTAL $23,250
$17,500
System setup, training, configuration, and data conversion $15,000 | Once
$7,500
Grand total due $25,000
1.1. Notes

1- The total contract discount shown above of $13,250, which consists of an Annual Fee price savings of $5,750
and a One-Time fee of $7,500, is contingent upon this contract being executed on or before June 5, 2018.

2- Invoices for amount due will be sent out 2 weeks after signature. Terms of the invoicing is Net 30 days.

3- Invoices may be prorated upon customer request.




iWor

sales@iworg.com
(888) 655-1259

4- This quote cannot be disclosed or used to compete with other companies.

5- Pricing is based on population and number of applications. Removing any items from this quote may require
application prices to be updated.

2. ADDITIONAL SERVICES

iWor(Q provides additional applications and services that can be purchased as part of the Public
Works solution. These can be added to the customer’s annual cost, upon request. The services listed
below may already be included in the quote in Section 1.

Community Development Package $4,000 | Annual
- Available on any computer, tablet, or mobile device using Chrome
browser $3,000 | Services

- Code enforcement with OpenStreetMap

- Permit Management with OpenStreetMap
- Quarterly parcel upload included

- Contractor portal for easy access

- Up to 25 custom forms/permits/letters
-Configurable fields and reports

Citizen Engagement with Mobile App $3,000 Annual
-Code Complaint and Apply for permit

- Mobile apps for Website, Android and iOS

- Available on any computer, tablet or mobile device using Chrome
browser

- Configurable fields for simple data entry

- Citizen account creation and request tracking

- Upload images and PDF files

- Track request location with XY coordinates

- Includes Premium Data Package (25 Mb upload and 100 GB total
file storage)

Asset Management - price based on assets to be tracked and Quote required Annual
centerline miles of pavement

Onsite Backup - iWorQ will send a *.BAK on a scheduled basis to an $500 Annual
FTP server maintained by the customer.

Premium Data Package- 25 MB file upload size and 100 GB total $1,000 Annual
storage

Additional letters/forms/permits $100 each | Annual

Prices shown above in Section 2. Additional Services will be held for up to 18 months after contract
signing. A project quote must be requested for any custom development outside of iWorQ existing
features and functions. Project timelines, scope, and cost vary depending upon the request.




iWor

sales@iworg.com
(888) 655-1259

3. GUIDELINES

3.1 Getting started
iWorQ will assign an account manager to your account to begin the setup and training process
upon contract signature.

Send the signed service agreement to iWorQ Systems:
Email: sales@iworg.com
Fax: 1 (866) 379-3243

Mailing address: Physical address:
PO Box 3784 1125 W. 400. N. Suite 102
Logan, UT 84323 Logan, UT 84321

3.2 Billing information
iWorQ will invoice Customer on an annual basis. Customer reserves the right to cancel service
at any time by providing iWorQ a 30-day written notice.

3.3 Data conversion
As part of the project set up, iWorQ provides a data conversion service. This service consists of
importing data, sent by the Customer, in an electronic (relational database) format. iWorQ
provides contact information and an upload site were the electronic data can be sent. Additional
costs apply for data that does not meet the criteria listed above.

4, SERVICES and SUPPORT

4.1 Data ownership
All customer data remains the property of the customer. Customer can request data
electronically or on disk, upon cancellation of Service Agreement.

4.2 FREE training
iWorQ provides FREE training and support. iWorQ provides webinars, phone support, written
manuals, web videos, documentation and help files. Training is available to any Customer with a
login.

4.3 FREE updates

All updates, bug fixes, and upgrades are FREE to the Customer. iWorQ is a web-based
application. Customer only needs to login to get any updates to the applications.




iWor

sales@iworg.com
(888) 655-1259

4.4 FREE support

Customer support and training are FREE and available from 8:00 A.M. to 5:00 p.m. Mountain
Standard Time.

4.5 FREE data back up

iWorQ does back-ups twice weekly and offsite once weekly.

4.6 Proprietary letters/forms
Letters and forms, including permits, certificates, or other documents must be owned by the
customer and have a clear copyright.

4.7 Data upload and storage limits
Standard data plan includes uploads of up to 3 MB per file and 10 GB total storage. iWorQ offers
a premium data plan available for an additional annual cost.

4.8 Software Terms and Limitations
The iWorQ Software is the proprietary information and a trade secret of iWorQ, Systems Inc.
and this agreement grants no title or rights of ownership with the software. The software is
protected by United States copyright laws and international copyright treaties, as well as other
intellectual property laws. Customer shall not permit any user or other party to, (a) copy or
otherwise reproduce, reverse engineer or decompile all or any part of the iWorQ Software, (b)
make alterations to or modify the Software. (c) grant sublicenses, leases or other rights, or (d)
permit any party access to the Licensed Software for purposes of programming against it.

5. SET-UP & BILLING INFORMATION

5.1 Implementation information

Primary Contact(s)

Phone Cell Email




fa)

- ‘
iWor.*
sales@iworg.com
(888) 655-1259

5.2 Billing information

Billing Contact Phone Cell
Email Prefer to receive invoice by email? Yes |:| No []
Billing Address
City State Zip _
PO# (if required) Tax exempt ID#
6. SIGNATURE

Signature of this Agreement is based on the understanding and acknowledgement of the terms and
conditions stated within this Service Agreement.

(Phone) (Mobile) (Email)

(Signature) (Print Name & Title) (Date)




MORTON PLAN COMMISSION
MINUTES - MAY 29, 2018

The Plan Commission met on Tuesday, May 29, 2018, at the Freedom Hall, at 7:00 P.M.,
Chairman Ferrill presiding. Present: Ferrill, Ritterbusch, Smock, Knepp, DeWeese, Keach,
Zobrist, Fick and Westlake. Also in attendance: Planning and Zoning Officer Roger Spangler
and Attorney Pat McGrath.

Ritterbusch made a motion to approve the minutes of the April 23, 2018 meeting seconded by
Knepp, followed by a unanimous roll call vote.

Public Hearing(s):

Petition No. 18-02 SP: Subject property is located at 1629 Copperfield Drive zoned R-1,
requested zoning change to R-1 / Special Use. The requested Special Use will allow for
installation of a roof mounted solar energy system. Al Kaiser spoke in regards to the Special
Use request. Mr. Kaiser clarified the location of the proposed solar system. With no further
conversation, a motion to approve was made by Keach. A second to approve was made by
Ritterbusch, followed by a vote to approve.

DeWeese Yes Ritterbusch Yes
Zobrist Yes Ferrill Yes
Smock Yes Knepp Yes

Westlake Yes Keach Yes
Fick Yes

Petition No. 18-02 SP: Approved

Petition No. 18-03 SP: Subject property is located at 304 N. Nebraska Ave., zoned R-1, and
requested zoning change to R-1 / Special Use. The requested Special Use will allow for
installation of a roof mounted solar energy system. Scott Sauder spoke in regards to the Special
Use request. Mr. Sauder explained the location of the solar panels on his roof. There was little
discussion in regards to the location of the solar panels. A motion to approve was made by Fick.
A second to approve was made by Zobrist, followed by a vote to approve.

DeWeese Yes Ritterbusch Yes

Zobrist Yes Ferrill Yes
Smock Yes Knepp Yes
Westlake Yes Keach Yes
Fick Yes

Petition No. 18-03 SP: Approved

An Ordinance Making Amendments Regarding Murals to Section 10-9-8 of Chapter 9 of
Title 10 of the Morton Municipal Code. Leigh Ann Brown representing The Morton Chamber
of Commerce and The EDC spoke in regards to the proposed Ordinance. Mrs. Brown expressed



that she feels there is interest in Morton for Murals. Mrs. Brown also spoke about the desire to
have murals as a part of the Pumpkin Festival. The board had a lengthy discussion in regards to
the proposed ordinance. Attorney McGrath noted several changes that the board proposed for
this Ordinance. A motion to approve this Ordinance with the changes to be made by Attorney

McGrath was made by Zobrist. A second to approve with the changes by Attorney McGrath
was made by Smock, followed by a vote to approve.

DeWeese Yes Ritterbusch Yes
Zobrist Yes Ferrill Yes
Smock Yes Knepp Yes
Westlake Yes Keach Yes
Fick Yes

Other Business: None
Roger Spangler: Nothing to report

With no further business, Ritterbusch made a motion to adjourn; seconded by Knepp, followed
by a unanimous voice vote. The next regular meeting for the Plan Commission will
be held on Monday, June 25, 2018 at 7:00 P.M.



PETITION FOR ZONING AMENDMENT / SPECIAL USE PERMIT

Petition Number | 8 -02 S e Date _j// /}'5
1. Legal Description: AH’ 45 5¢,me@rp xeld

Street Address: /{29 (n)o}ser-ﬂ; dd _D/ive
2. Area of subject property: : 14,000 sq.ft. or « IE. Ac.

3. Present land use: /‘;émf_

Proposed land use or special use: 5/3!4; S\itq dem

Requested zoning change: from 1< -\ Districtto -\ / SPELAL Ise District

4. Surrounding zoning districts: North R-1\ East R-\ South K-\ West  R-\

5. Subject property is owned by:

Name: Bfﬁif\a’n L. Kd;Stw‘
Address: [l 29 Cd}a?cwcﬁd(f Drive

(If subject property is owned by a trustee, a written statement must be furnished by the trustee, disclosing the names of all
beneficial owners. A change in any of the beneficial owners during the amendment/special use process must be disclosed
immediately.)

6. List names and addresses of all property owners in the petition area (within 250 feet of the area affected by this petition):

See AtTacHEs LIST

7. A statement is attached hereto, indicating why, in our opinion, the amendment or special use requested is necessary
for the preservation and enjoyment of substantial property rights, and why such amendment or special use will not be
detrimental to the public welfare, nor the property of other persons located in the vicinity thereof.

8. Additional exhibits submitted by the petitioner:
Oyerhead e Pe(\47f E\Lﬂo j Street Yied {\m%sm\(‘/ P}wl"o 1 P\@\'@ e_‘xawp&» of rwd

IY\OL{A\!(.A Sobr a,fm;z,

9. Petitioners' Signature:
Name (printed) Address (printed) Signature

Lk“-:%f /629 QPP :3,’-[}'}‘/5/ Dm'uf W /@;f"‘




Brad Marks
“

From: Roger Spangler

Sent: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 3:27 PM

To: Brad Marks

Subject: FW: 1629 Copperfield Drive - Special Use Permit Application

Attachments: 1629 Copperfield Dr - Street View.pdf; Solar - Overhead - 1629 Copperfield - 5-1-18

_Floor Plan_1.PDF; Solar-Panels-on-Factory-Roof-nice-sky-background-570x380.jpg

Roger Spangler

Planning and Zoning Officer
Vittage of Moxton

120 N. Main St., P.O. Box 28
Morton, IL 61550-0028

Phone: (309) 266-5361 (ext. 240)
Fax: (309) 266-5508

Email: rspang@morton-il.gov

From: Brent Freeman [mailto:brent@kaiserelectrical.com]

Sent: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 2:15 PM

To: Roger Spangler

Subject: 1629 Copperfield Drive - Special Use Permit Application

Good Afternoon Roger,

Below, is the statement pertaining to point seven of the special use permit application. Also, | have sent attachments of
the related photos.

We believe that the special use requested for a roof mount solar array will allow us to generate the majority of the
electrical power consumption of our home. This will allow us to gain energy independence, therefore saving utility costs
while being good stewards of the environment. The “footprint” of the array is designed with both efficiency and
subtlety in mind. Thus, there will be no detrimental impact to the public welfare or to the properties in the vicinity.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions or concerns. Thanks for your help!

Cordially,

Brent Freeman

Kaiser Electrical Contractors, Inc.
Kaiser Electronics

340 Erie Avenue

Morton, IL. 61550

PH: 309-208-1808
FAX: 309-266-7580



2%W00"dBE £006.42% 42%S9i09ZivAINWS 068100 PAANBSSATS L iSWE) LB/ WEI=RIBPN06 UrS vSE'AGL ' BE FLOLZOY 68- IV bOYES 0rD/0SS L9471+ UOHON+'1g+pleIeddoD +629 L /a2e|d/sdew/wos 8|Boob mmmy/ sdpy

LLOZ Bny - maIp 192115

“ou ‘9lboog 4

sloulj|| ‘uolopy
96009 gL0z® |10z Bny :aimdeo abew

A ity
S S

Sl 1Y

1q pisytaddon gZ9 | QO_)_ @ﬁm 0c5)

sdepy 8j6oo9 - 1q pleiKaddon 6z9l gLozgIL/s



EALILWE =RIEDIUGE vr2 2P 68 GSOEPGS 0

Cewwos ;Boob mava sdiy

3oz 25009 aLOZE eiep dep aiboon gLozs Aabew)

sdejy 31600

sdeyy 8jboog qL0Zius






PO

Name

MICHEL, WILLIAM
LENNINGTON-SCOTT
MILLER, LARRY & KATHLEEN
PATE, JAMES R

ZANDER, RAMON MELVIN & LINN
KAISER, BRENDA L

GREENE, GARY

MONROE, ROGER
BEENDERS, JOSH
LOUDERMILK, LARRY
O'NEILL, DEBBIE & STEVE
SCHAFFNIT, DOUG & CRISTI
DONNELLY, MIKE

YARCHO, MATT
NICHOLSON, SIMON
MURPHY, MOLLY
BRUNTON, KIM

KIRK, TIMOTHY
DESTEFANO, JAMES T
TOMPKINS, R DENNIS

IVIE, PAULA

MCMAHON, JAMES
LEMAN, ROGER
MHCHELBHLE

DAVIS, KAREN & MATTHEW
BETHEL LUTHERAN

Address 1

363 E MAYWOOD ST
1515 BROOKCREST-AVE
1611 COPPERFIELD DR
1617 COPPERFIELD DR
1623 COPPERFIELD DR
1625 COPPERFIELD DR
PO BOX 141

1701 COPPERFIELD DR
1704 COPPERFIELD DR
1707 COPPERFIELD DR
1710 COPPERFIELD DR
1713 COPPERFIELD DR
1703 GREENFIELD DR
1706 GREENFIELD DR
1709 GREENFIELD DR
144 KNOLLCREST AVE
332 E MAYWOOD ST
340 E MAYWOOD ST
341 E MAYWOOD ST
345 E MAYWOQOD ST
348 E MAYWOOD ST
354 E MAYWOOD ST
360 E MAYWOQOD ST
363-EMAYWOOD-ST
366 E MAYWOOD ST
325 E QUEENWOQOOD RD

City

MORTON
MEORTON
MORTON
MORTON
MORTON
MORTON
MORTON
MORTON
MORTON
MORTON
MORTON
MORTON
MORTON
MORTON
MORTON
MORTON
MORTON
MORTON
MORTON
MORTON
MORTON
MORTON
MORTON
MORTON
MORTON
MORTON

State Zip

61550-3120
615503112
61550-3166
61550-3166
61550-3166
61550-3166
61550-0141
61550-3168
61550-3167
61550-3168
61550-3167
61550-3168
61550-3172
61550-3171
61550-3172
61550-3100
61550-2875
61550-2875
61550-3120
61550-3120
61550-2875
61550-2875
61550-2875
615563120
61550-2875
61550-9715

1515

1611
1617
1623
1629
1635
1701
1704
1707
1710
1713
1703
1706
1709
144
332
340
341
345
348
354
360 E
363 E
366 E
325 E

m m mm m m

Street
BROOKCREST AVE
BROOKCREST-AVE
COPPERFIELD DR
COPPERFIELD DR
COPPERFIELD DR
COPPERFIELD DR
COPPERFIELD DR
COPPERFIELD DR
COPPERFIELD DR
COPPERFIELD DR
COPPERFIELD DR
COPPERFIELD DR
GREENFIELD DR
GREENFIELD DR
GREENFIELD DR
KNOLLCREST AVE
MAYWOOD ST
MAYWOOD ST
MAYWOQOD ST
MAYWOOD ST
MAYWOQOOD ST
MAYWOOD ST
MAYWOQOD ST
MAYWOODST
MAYWOQOD ST
QUEENWOQOD RD



PETITION FOR ZONING AMENDMENT / SPECIAL USE PERMIT
Petition Number \ 3 = 3 S P Date S- 3" /8

1. Legal Description:

Street Address: S04 ) N Bemchn  Pue
2. Area of subject property: | &l, ¥35 sa[: sq.ft. or Ac.
3. Present land use: Fimele anx\“ Nond,
i f
Proposed land use or special use: Re as Movsy  Splak
Requested zoning change: from .’ District to R~'L / Jpecial 4, District
4. Surrounding zoning districts; North fA East R i South R-ﬂ, West R-—ﬂﬂ

5. Subject property is owned by:
Name: So¥ Saukr

- 7

Address: S N NDaska P Morree Tp (ol €4t

(If subject property is owned by a trustee, a written statement must be furnished by the trustee, disclosing the names of all
beneficial owners. A change in any of the beneficial owners during the amendment/special use process must be disclosed
immediately.)

6. List names and addresses of all property owners in the petition area (within 250 feet of the area affected by this petition):

$er AMaCHES

7. A statement is attached hereto, indicating why, in our opinion, the amendment or special use requested is necessary
for the preservation and enjoyment of substantial property rights, and why such amendment or special use will not be
detrimental to the public welfare, nor the property of other persons located in the vicinity thereof.

8. Additional exhibits submitted by the petitioner:

9. Petitioners' Signature:

Name (printed) Address (printed) Signat
St Spucke 30 MeBrmgy Aot X»«W\éﬂ”N

Morvon T (j!f&U




To the Village Board of Morton,

I'am asking for a special use permit to install a solar panel system on my house at 304 N Nebraska Ave. |
believe the panels will not have any detrimental use to the public or other persons located in the vicinity.

My house currently is located on the east side of Nebraska Ave. | am proposing a plan that would allow
me to install solar panels on the second story of my south roof, and on the east side of my roof.

The panels on the south roof will be slightly visible from the road, but the east panels will not be visible
from the road.

The main reason for my pursuit of solar panels is for an economic benefit to my family. With the
installation of the panels on my roof, models project over a $14,000 savings over a 30 year period.

Sincerely,
Scott Sauder






PO

Name

ROECKER, DIANE M
CROSS, HERMAN

FUNK, RAYMOND F
LAZARZ, DONALD
GOOCH-ARMSTRONG, JULIE A
WILSON, DEAN L

EKSTAM, DEAN
MAUERMAN, EARL & MARY
QUINN, THOMAS J
LUCHTEFELD, JULIE
KAPHAEM, KATHLEEN
MADDALOZZO, JAMES P
SKAGGS, LEEANN M
KOLACKI, SARAH & ADAM
RUMSEY, DANNETTE

TEEL, JULIE A

SAMP, ERIC M

OGLESBY JR, ALVIN C
SAUDER, SCOTT & JANELLE
HEILMAN, DIANA & JERIMY
SCHICK, JASON & JENNIFER

APOSTOLIC CHRISTIAN HANDICAPPED HOME

WINSTEAD, BETH
MCMAHON, JUSTIN
LANXON, SHIRLEY
HOEY, WILLIAM
HANSON, WILDA
ALTSHUE, SUSAN M
ALTSHUE, SUSAN M
HALL, FURMAN D
BAUM, KEN
BLAYLOCIGCBEVERLY & BRUCE
CASEY, LISAK

Address 1

908 KAY CT

912 KAY CT

924 E KAY ST

971 E MONROE ST
976 E MONROE ST
977 E MONROE ST
983 E MONROE ST
1007 E MONROE ST
1008 E MONROE ST
1013 E MONROE ST
1014 E MONROE ST
1019 E MONROQE ST
1020 E MONROQE ST
1025 E MONROE ST
1031 E MONROE ST
239 N NEBRASKA AVE
240 N NEBRASKA AVE
300 N NEBRASKA AVE
304 N NEBRASKA AVE
305 N NEBRASKA AVE
308 N NEBRASKA AVE
2125 VETERANS RD
312 N NEBRASKA AVE
313 N NEBRASKA AVE
316 N NEBRASKA AVE
324 NORTH DR

843 NEWBERN RD
330 NORTH DR

330 NORTH DR

337 NORTH DR

123 SW JEFFERSON AVE

339-NOSTH-DR
345 NORTH DR

City
MORTON
MORTON
MORTON
MORTON
MORTON
MORTON
MORTON
MORTON
MORTON
MORTON
MORTON
MORTON
MORTON
MORTON
MORTON
MORTON
MORTON
MORTON
MORTON
MORTON
MORTON
MORTON
MORTON
MORTON
MORTON
MORTON
BROWNSVILLE
MORTON
MORTON
MORTON
PEORIA
MERTON
MORTON

State Zip

IL 61550-2249
IL 61550-2249
IL 61550-2250
IL 61550-2316
IL 61550-2317
IL 61550-2316
IL 61550-2316
IL 61550-2318
IL 61550-2319
IL 61550-2318
IL 61550-2319
IL 61550-2318
IL 61550-2319
IL 61550-2318
IL 61550-2318
IL 61550-2352
IL 61550-2351
IL 61550-2325
IL 61550-2325
IiL 61550-2324
IL 61550-2325
IL 61550-9566
IL 61550-2325
IL 61550-2324
IL 61550-2325
IL 61550-2377
TN 38012-8215
IL 61550-2377
IL 61550-2377
IL 61550-2378
IL 61602-1222
H ELEEO-2278
IL 61550-2378

908
912
924 E
971 E
976 E
977 E
983 E
1007 E
1008 E
1013 E
1014 E
1018 E
1020 E
1025 E
1031 E
239 N
240 N
300 N
304 N
305 N
308 N
309 N
312 N
313 N
316 N
324
325
330
332
337
339
339
345

Street

KAY CT

KAY CT

KAY ST
MONROE ST
MONROE ST
MONROE ST
MONROE ST
MONRQOE ST
MONROE ST
MONROE ST
MONROE ST
MONROE ST
MONROE ST
MONROE ST
MONROE ST
NEBRASKA AVE
NEBRASKA AVE
NEBRASKA AVE
NEBRASKA AVE
NEBRASKA AVE
NEBRASKA AVE
NEBRASKA AVE
NEBRASKA AVE
NEBRASKA AVE
NEBRASKA AVE
NORTH DR
NORTH DR
NORTH DR
NORTH DR
NORTH DR
NORTH DR
NORTH DR
NORTH DR

Apt



ORDINANCE NO. 19-03

AN ORDINANCE MAKING AMENDMENTS REGARDING MURALS TO SECTION 10-9-8 OF
CHAPTER 9 OF TITLE 10 OF THE MORTON MUNICIPAL CODE

WHEREAS, the Morton Municipal Code was adopted on March 2, 1970, and duly
published in book form; and

WHEREAS, the President and Board of Trustees desire to make certain amendments to
the Morton Municipal Code to permit and encourage art murals within the Village of Morton;
and

WHEREAS, a Public Hearing was convened before the Plan Commission to receive
testimony and hear comments regarding the proposed ordinance; and

WHEREAS, at the Public Hearing the Plan Commission recommended approval of this
ordinance; and

WHEREAS, the Plan Commission further recommended public bodies desiring to install a
mural within the Village of Morton consider implementing collaborative, inclusive processes
which seek and value citizen input on issues including related to the theme, design, location,
site selection, and fundraising for mural projects within the Village of Morton.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF
THE VILLAGE OF MORTON, Tazewell County, lllinois, that the Morton Municipal Code is hereby
amended by inserting a new Section 10-9-8 which shall be as follows:
10-9-8: MURALS:

(A) Definitions: Whenever the following words or terms are used in this section, they

shall have the meanings herein subscribed to them unless the content makes such
meaning repugnant thereto:



(B)

(C)

MURAL: The word “mural” shall mean a painting or graphic art or combination
thereof applied to an exterior wall or applied to a substrate which is attached to an
exterior wall, which is not used or intended to be used as an advertising device for
any goods produced or sold, services rendered, or business conducted, and does
not contain any brand name, product name, or abbreviation of the name of any
product, company, profession or business, any logo, trademark, trade name or
other commercial message, or any political or religious message or endorsement
prohibited by the First Amendment.

GRAFFITI: The word “graffiti” shall mean unauthorized inscribing, spraying of paint,
or making symbols using chalk, dye, ink, paint, spray paint or similar materials on
public or private places, structures, or other surfaces.

PUBLIC BODY: The words “public body” shall mean any body politic and corporate,
including but not limited to counties, townships, cities, villages, incorporated
towns, school districts, and all other municipal corporations.

Permitted Murals: Public bodies shall be permitted to install and display murals
which meet all of the requirements of this section. No murals shall be installed,
displayed or owned by any individuals or entities other than pubic bodies.

Regulations on Permitted Murals: No mural shall be permitted except in
compliance with the following requirements:

1. Murals may be installed in the B-1, B-2, B-3, I-1, and I-2 zoning districts. Murals
shall not be permitted in the R-S, R-1, R-2, R-3, or R-4 zoning districts. Murals
may not in any zoning district be applied or installed upon a building which is
used exclusively for residential purposes.

2. Murals shall not be installed or displayed upon the exterior facade of any
building except a building owned by a public body or a building owned by a
private party but for which the public body has obtained a license agreement,
lease, or other similar instrument which grants the public body the right to use
the portion of the building upon which the mural is to be installed and displayed
by the public body.

3. Murals shall only be permitted on the side or rear walls of buildings.

4. The lighting of murals shall be designed and installed in a method and manner
which shall minimize the effects of the mural lighting on neighboring properties.

5. Graffiti shall not be considered a mural and shall not be permitted.



(D)

(E)

6. Murals shall not contain any material characterized as “obscene” as defined by
Section 6-2-18 of the Village Code.

7. No part of the mural shall extend above the roof line.

8. A mural shall not extend more than 6 inches from the plane of the wall upon
which it is installed or to be affixed.

Content Selection: Public bodies who desire to install and display a mural pursuant
to this Ordinance shall be responsible for taking all necessary steps, and making all
necessary arrangements to commission, purchase, license or own the artistic
content of the mural. Each public body which installs and displays a mural pursuant
to this ordinance shall be responsible for the content of the art subject to the
limitations contained in this section. Multiple public bodies may cooperate on a
single mural project.

Administrative Review Process: Art murals shall not be installed without first
obtaining a permit from the Village of Morton Director of Planning and Zoning. If
an application is denied by the Village of Morton Director of Planning and Zoning
the applicant may appeal such denial to the Village Board. All applicants must
submit the following information for any mural permit to be considered:

1. Building elevation drawn to scale, and one 8.5" x 11" reduction suitable for
photo copying, that identifies:

(a) The facade on which the mural is proposed;

(b) The location of existing and proposed murals;

(c) The mural dimensions;

(d) The height of the mural above grade; and

(e) The location and angle of direction for all lights for the mural.

2. Written description of the type of mural (painted, mosaic, etc.) and details
showing how the mural is affixed to the wall surface.

3. If amuralis to be constructed on a building other than one owned by the public
body which is requesting the permit, the public body shall produce with the
application for a mural permit such documents as may be necessary to evidence
the license, lease, or other agreement in place between the public body and the
private property owner which permits the public body to install a mural on the
proposed facade.

4. No fee is required for approval of a mural.



(F)

5. A mural permit shall only be granted to public bodies. Private parties shall not
be eligible to receive a mural permit.

Expiration, Maintenance, and Alterations.

Expiration. If the mural is not completed within six months of issuance of a mural
permit, the permit is void, and no further work on the mural may be done at the
premises until a new permit has been secured.

Maintenance. Building owners are responsible for ensuring that a permitted mural is
maintained in good condition and is repaired in the case of vandalism or accidental
destruction. Muralists and building owners are encouraged to consider protective
clear top coatings, cleanable surfaces, and/or other measures that will discourage
vandalism or facilitate easier and cheaper repair of the mural if needed.

Alterations to the mural area may be allowed but must be approved by obtaining
new permit through the process described in Section 10-9-8(D).

Grandfather Clause. Any displays constituting murals under this Section currently in
existence at the time of approval of this ordinance shall be deemed to be allowed
under this ordinance. Any material alterations, other than routine maintenance, to
such a mural would be subject to the provisions herein.

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED that Section 10-9-8 of the Morton Municipal Code is hereby

renumbered 10-9-9 and all subsequent Sections are hereby renumbered accordingly.

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED that if any Section or part of this Ordinance is held invalid, it

shall not affect the validity of the remainder of this Ordinance.

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED that this ordinance shall be in full force and effect upon its

passage, approval, and publication as may be required by law.



PASSED AND APPROVED at a regular meeting of the President and Board of Trustees of the

Village of Morton this day of , 2018; and upon roll

call the vote was as follows:
AYES:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

ABSTAINING:

APPROVED this day of , 2018.

President

ATTEST:

Village Clerk



